Hanaimo B.C. Aug. 26th '1913i

ROBERT HADDDW =nd others.

(Riot 11th Aug,13)

PROCEEDINGS OY PRELI¥INARY HEARING HEREIN.

Before J. H. Simpson,§aq.,

Police Maglatrate.

: i
- _-_.-.g_-_-:-.-—-—-n—l!-_f-\_.._-«u-- e AT L AL S T

GR-0518 BRITISH COLUMEBIA. COMMISSION DN CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF
Box 3 RIOTS IN 1913 AND 1914 ON VANCOUVER ISLAND, 1916.
File 56 Documents re: court cases.




PROVINCIAL PoOLICE OFFICE,

GR-0518 BRITISH COLUMBIA. COMMISSION ON CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF
Box 3 RIOCTS IN 1913 AND 1914 ON VANCOUVER ISLAND, 1916.

File 56 Documents re: court cases.




HWitness Cross Exam

Jagob Nesn ) 13

John ghirras =l

Harold Wallbank 35
James Robertaon Lo
Alexander Young 46
HenryRatterson 62

Thomas H. Stookets$

Williaxm Burnip
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CAITADA

PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUVWEBIA
COUNTY OF NANAIMO;

The depositions of Jaech Neen, Jochn Shirras,
Harecld Wallbank,James Robertson, Alexander Young,Henry
Patterson, Thomas R. Stockett and William Burnip,
taken before J. H. Simpson, Esquire, Police Magistrate in and
for the City of wyanaimo,in the County of panaimo,this twenty-

8ixth day of August in the year of Our Lord one thousand nine

hundred and thirteen,at the Provinglial Court Hcuse,in the asald

City of panaimo,in the Pli;lﬂﬂl and hearing of Robert Haddow,
D.Puras,Thomas Viller,Alexander Lalrd,James Balrd,Arthur Jordon,
Richard Griffithe,William English,Pat.Mulgrew,Charles Styles,Sam.
Conner,William Wardell,Robert parrell,Sam.Dickenson,Ben Miller,
¥illiam Flookheart,R.W.Smith,George Skoynsky,H.Murdook,Frank E-.:r-r1
ber,R.Naugh,George Young,¥m.Cummings, J.Dougan,William Gibson, i
Isaac Storey,Alf.Wardell,James Higgins,William Burnip,H.Martin,
Thomas Jordep,James Hodgkinson,who stand chargsd for that they
did on the esleventh day of August 1913 at the said City of Nan=
aimo,unlawfully,riotously and in a manner causing Treausonsable
‘fear of a tumultucus disturbance of the peace, assemble together
and being so assembled together did then and there make & great
noise, and thereby began and continued for some time to

disturb the peace tumultuously, contrary to the provisions

of Lection 88 of the Criminal Code ©of Canada.

1.
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T. B. Shoebotham,woquire, appearing on behalf of the Crown.

Clarence ﬁnrling,paquir- appearing on behalf of the accused.

Mr Shoebotham; - Your Torship, I am going to suggest, as it has beamn
brought to my attention, that there ias likely t0 be a demonstration
of feeling on the part of the audience, during the procesdings

at this trial, that Your Worship announce that you will have the

Court Room oleared iff%hnrn is the slightest disturbance of any
kind.

The Magistrate; I may say that I will not esit in any Court wherxe
I cannot have agontrol, and if there is any disturbance of any kind
I will stop the proceesdings and will oclesar the Courte.

ME DARLING;= I would like to say that I do not antioipate any
disturbance Nour Worship.

¥R SHOEBOTHAM;= I intend to proceed under gection 22 of the Code.
T *illnot proceed on the indiwvidual charges as they were laid.Thas

was necesaary in corder to secure thelir apprehension, but after

inveatigation we ascertained that the more serious charge should be

laid, namly riot, and I may say that the evidence that I intend to
adduce here on this enguiry ie the same evidence as 1f 1 proceeded
on the charges of unlawful assembly, except, of course, it goes

further, in that it showe & more aseriocus offence.

Mr parling;=- I have tc object to any change in the informations
- lalde The informations have been ochanged from "unlawful acsembly®™,
to that of"riot}y and I find aleo that, in individual ocases in

whioch there is a charge if intimidation of one Weeks, which 1la
disaimilar entirely from that of "unlawful aspembly". I find as
well that these men were told that the alleged offence was committecd

on the 12th and 13th of August and the date has now been changed
toc the 1lth,
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I have t0o make a vory strbng objesation to any change

in the 1nfnfma£iﬂn-. We have gome here prepared to meet &
specifioc oharge in the different cases, and the Crown is bound to
proceed with the informations as laild. The Crown oannocot
afterwards prooceed on another charge without issuing fresh
informations, and at the same time allowing the acouased ersons
toc go free and making mew arrests. This has not been done, ¥e are
not prepared at all to meet the informaticn as now lald, and

1 submit that my objection ahould be sustainede.

MR SHOEBOTHAM;= mhe evidence that I intend to adduce here is exactl]
the same, as if we proceeded on the other informaticns, except as
I eay it shows the more sericus offence, cof rior, under Section
s, It doesn't matter-—suppoesing for instanos I procecded On
a ocharge of 1ﬁt1m1dntinn, and the evidence adduced showed rio%

1t would be your duty to commit the accused for riot on that
evidence. The evidence is the same, except that it 1ls stronger
than T anticipated. I am not amending the informatione; I am
aubstltuting; there is a nai information sworn against these

32 men and I submit, no matter how they may be broicht before

Your Worship, it is your duty, when they are charged, to snquire
and inventighti.

THE COURT;=The information could be amended, even after all the

evidenoce wase ine.

MR DARLING;- Ia my learned friend proceeding on the original charge
and then afterwards asking to have that charge amended?

%R SHOEBOTHAM;- I am proceeding on the last information of "Unlaw=
fully,riotously, and in a manner ocausing reasonable fear of a
tumultuous dileturbance ©of the peace®™ eto, on the 1llth day of

Avgust,1913. A good many of these men, I have other charges
against,for the 12¢th and the 13th of August, but I am dealing
now with the charge only of the 1lth of August 19173,

@HE COURT;=- T think that is perfeatly right.

3
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¥R DARLING;-I would like my objeoction noted.

THE COURT;=Yes, I am quite olear, in my opinion, t+hat the

argument of the Prosecution 1s good.

the names of the 32 prisoners mentioned in the information oall-

od, and they are preocent.

Thae Infermation ia read %o the acouseds

MR SHOEBOTHAM;- mhey don'% need to plead.

THE COURT;= No.

MR SHOEBOTHAM;=pefcre we pronuud, I have a large number of
witnesses heres that will be required to-day, and continuing days
during these trials. T would like the witnesnes brought into
Court and 1 will name those I want to use to=day and the others
can be excused until to-morrow morning, and those I will use to=
day will retire to the witneas room.
YR SHOEBOTHAM;-Jacob Neen, John Shirras,Harold Wallbank,James
Robertson,Alexander Young,Arthur Rogers,John Campbell,William
lL.aird,Andrew Yurdook,T.R.S*ockett,Henry Patterson, John
Patteraon, yames p;tterﬂﬂn,lrchia ratterson,Jamea Reld, Vr
Sterling, Those are the names of the witnesaes that I intend to
call to=day in this case. Now it is my intention, if possible,
to continue from day to day until these ocases are disposed of,
and I would ask Your Wership to have all the other witnesses in
attendance to=morrow morning at nine o'clock, or at such hour as
Your Worship fixed.
COURT;-So long as these ocses continue we may as well meet at
9.30.
MR SHCEBOTHAM;=You might exocuse the other witnesses then until
to=morrow morning a2t nine thirty.
THE COURT; Yesa,all those witnesses who have been standing in the
Court room and whose names have not been called for this case

L
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are excused for the day, but you must be here tOo-morrow morning
at nine thirty.
YR SHOEBOTHAM;- I will call Chief of Police Neens

JACOB NEEN, Sworn, Examined by Mr Shoebotham.
VR SHOEBOTHAM;=-By the way, I don't know,Mr parling, whe ther you
intend to pursue the polioy of reserving your defence Or ocalling
witnessess If you intend to call witnesses,l expe#t you to furn-
iph me with a list of those witnesses you intend to oall.
¥R DARLING; I have not the remotest idea of what witnesses I
will ocall,if any; there may be no need of any witncsses wWhen we
hear the evidence,
MR SHOEBOTHEAM;= If you have any witnesses you intend to oall,you
had better give me the names of them. I will have tc ask His 3
Worsehip to discredit their testimony,if you do not give me a
l1ist of them =0 that they may be excluded from the Court room.
THE GDURT;— You know what the usual custom is.
WR SHOEBOTHAM; You muat know what you are going to do.You ordin
inarily are prepared for A certain eventuality,and if aso, you _
should give me the names of your wiinesses.I would like to play
the game fair; I am oconducting this Prosecution fairly, I i
expeot you to aat 1n'thu BRAMe WAY. n
¥R DARLING; I have not the remoctest idea of whether I will u&li;

any witneeses or not.There may be aome in the Court whom I willi

eall; they may volunteer—= - )

THE COURT; We must follow the usual courss, that is, of u:nluc_i-

ing the witnesses on both sides«That is the usual rule and I mus

insist on that rule being ocarried cut here. e

MR DARLING; That cannot be, when I don't know whether I will hea ?

any witnessce or not.As to the dlacredlting of testimony,that

is, of ccurse, beyond my power altogether.

5
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MR SHOEBOTHAM;= I will oall Chief Heen.

THE COURT;=-Fhat is t0 be understood then?

¥R DARLING;=I am being strictly fair when I say that at the
present time,T 4o not know whether 1 w#ll oall any witnesses OFr
nots moore may be some titnuéﬂni in the Court why may volunteer

to give evidence,but I don't know the names af_uny now. I think
there may be one or two witnesses in connection with Story's oase.
THE COURT;=-mne usuml rule in giving evidence is that you fumnish
the Crown with the names of your witnesses and that rule should be
followed here.

MR DARLING;I cannot do anything more than I have done at present.
MR SHOEBOTHAM; =T want to know now before Task Ghiﬁf Neen to open
his mouth,what you intend to do; if you intend to oall witnesses,

and if yvou do intend to ocall witnesses, their namese

MR DARLING;= I am powerleesa to give that to you.

MR SHOEBOTHAM ; =

1l @ What is your name? A. Jaaocb Neen.

29 Fﬁat is your position? A. Chief of Police for the City of
wanaimo. ,

3 Q Now you have been through the exciting seenes that have

tranapired this last week or 80 in the City of ywanalmo?
A Yoe.

4 Q Ande=

¥R DARLING;=I may say that my learned friend knows there is a
proper form in which to put the gquestions.I object to Fha form of
that question, as leading, anﬁ suggentive. phe very gist of thi.
offence is charging them with unlawful riot, and I objecting %o
the use of the words "excltling Scenes®™ 1n the guestion; it is
leading and nugge-tivé to the witness.I object to the guestion,

6
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I submit the question is not a proper ones

MR SHOEBOTHAM;-If my friend will wait for a moment I 1111 geot
down to the 1llth. : :

1

5 QeI suppoOse you remember the 11lth? A. Yes.

6 Q A charge has beén laid here which you have heard read.l want

you to state in your own way Jjust what ccourred on that

ccoasion,the 1llth,and in what part of the City 1%t took place?

A. Well, on the afternocon of the 11th, about 2.40 I was
e
on Fry Street,right ocpposite the Company's office =
7 Q@ Whésh ocompany? A.¥Western Fuel Company,that ls prutﬁ#xalol-

to Farquhar Street,the corner of Fasyquhar and Fry Sﬁfuat-;

there waas & larzge orowd there, a large orowd of paupic thnr-.

When I got there Isaac Storey was talking to some uf thl
people in the orowd.

18 he cne of the defendants? A.Yes. Wnen I go#% thlrlEI

found he was talking about the special constables.l asked

the orowd ¢0 move off the sidewalk, and some of them did move

and gome of them did not move. When I asked th-m'tﬂ move

off the sidewalk, and told them they were breaking~th- law,

atrast
when T agked them to move off the midsmmsXk Robert Haddaw aaid

they Inu.ld not do it.

S Q Is he one of the pefendants? A. Yes.I told them that th-r

were breaking the law, and that they were liable to h-JN;

don't know,I would mot be sure, whefter I snid,—lonk-d up.ﬁ

or pulled up,but scmeocne in the nrnwd.rel1ed.hllk‘1nu¥ us, up'
or "pul

s up”",whichever worde I used. There was quitu a 1ittll

stirring nrnund there, and they were going for Canphull an
Rogers, the twu mean who ware speaalal oonﬂtnhlu-,tn gat thumtt

give ur their tocols and quit being apecial police.l tquk ?h-
il
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aside,both of them, separately, and told them if they wanted

to quit, to guit,and they both told me they didn't vant to
quit. After a little while =-—-

MR DARLING;= I object to the witness telling what he was told,or
anything he may have said to campbell and Rogers is not

evidence unlees 1t was said within the hearing of the
defendants.
THE COURT;-— rhat 1s right.

VR SHOEBOTHAM; =
10 Q HOwever p~ampbell and Rogers did not quit then? A. After

a little while Constable Thirras =- T saw C-natable

Shirras with batone and I asked him about them and'ﬂu got

the batone of these two specials. I saw the orowd putiing
Campbell intc an expresa wagon =—-—

R DARLING;- I object.I don't know what this hes to do with the riot.

A There was A orowd thers and the specials, these two

sreciale quit their jobs, and thero was a great shout innf ups

11 Q Were there any more officers with you at that time? A. GD!;\-

stable Shirras wes in the orowd. 1 saw him two or three times

while this was gOoing oOn. S

Now at that particular time were you able to identify any \\\

of these defendants here to-day and if 8o which ones? A.l ﬂllk‘

Haddow; he 7as there and Storey was there; this man at the

end was taking a prominent part ==
THE COURT;=¥hat 1s your name?

PRISONER; - Sam Dickénsen ;
WITNESS;= William Cummings was th-r-, and Thﬁma- Millerx wa' there
13 Q About how many others? A. I should judge al together ih-r-

would be 200 people therse.
1% Q@ You told us about one of the specials being put into

express wagon? A. Yese.
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15 Q@ What happened after that? A. I heard the bell ring down
in Number One shaft and I knew that the men were coming
up and T went down in that direction. Tne aorowd
ware Tight on the boundary of NHumber One shaft at thias
time. Fry Strest divides; on uné plde is the Company'se
proparty=—-—
16 @ And the other side is in the Clty? A. Yes, it 1e all in the
Ciltye -
17 Q@ One on one side of the streﬁt and the other on the other
elide of the otrest, where they were? A. Yea.
18 Q Wow Jjuat what took rlace? A. I went down to the ahaft
when the men came up; my opinion was from what I had cesn
of the crowd that the men had a poor chanoce of getting
throuzh without Dbeing hﬁrt there and thoere was an automoblle
of wenry Freeman's there and I asked him %o run the men up
in that automobile, and after a little talk he said "Yea" -
¥R DARLING;= I object to wﬁat he sald being told here.
¥R SHOEBOTHAM;- Hie Worship is holding an enquiry and wants to get

all the facte, and I am going to see that the evidence goes
in.

YR DARLING;= This witnescs is a police officer and knows what 1s
evidenca. ;

THE COURT;=I reslly want to hear it all. It is my dutly to hear the
evidence, all the evidence brought before me.
A.We got into the auto. There was the patterson family ==
19 Q How many were xkmxm they? A. The ©0ld man,pwenry Patterson and I
know the names of the sona but I don't know whieh 1s 'H'hiﬂ!:l-.
rThere wWare three oone, yumes, John and Aarchie, and James Reld,

and ¥Mr Belles

20 @ Those were men you were trying to get away from that orowad?d
As YTODa

21 Q@ Did you accompany them at all? A Yes I rode in the Autc.
9
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22 Q Did you have any trouble in getting away from that mob?
A Yes, on the way, when we were zoing through the mak orowd on

Farquhar Street, we were pelted with stones; the astonea

were thnrown from that orcwd and I was hit with a stone. 1

turned around and sav peveral in the middle cof the roaod
throwing stones. + could not soy who they wWerss

2% Q While this wae going on, what waas the condition of the

crcwd, peaceable or seething?

MR DARLING;— I object to the form of the question.

A They were very nostlle, yelling and shoutinga

24 Q In other words what would you oall 1t? A. T would oall it a

vary disorderly crowd.

25 Q Ynat was the inspiration you receilved from 1t%?

UWR DARLING;~-Hever mind that; don'%t give us the inepiration; give us

the facta.

MR SHOEBOTHAM;= 7his is a cacse of reasonable fear, reasonable grounds
for fear. T will read you this sectilon, "Inlavfully, rict=-
ously, and in a manner oaueling reasonable feor of a tumultuous
disturbance of the peace, assemble together, and dd then and
there make a great noi e®. Was there such o oaes therei

Wa:z there such ocause for fear therel A. Thera ocertalinly

WaSe

26 Q@ And was there a breach of the pecace?

¥R DARLING;=- I otject. whe witneos ocan tell the facts, all the
details but it is for the Court to decide as %O whether

they are suffiocient to osuee reascnable men oOn reasonable
(=1

grounds to fear harm. It is not for the witness to say,

to give their jJjudgment as to whether there was or Waa not

reasonable ground to fear. It is for the Court to decide

after hearing the facota whether or not there was reaacnable
cause to fear.

MR SHOEBOTHAM;- I om going to ask him the effeot it had upon him

a0
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He oan state if it inspired fear; what was the effesot upon

hime

THE COURT; The parties present are the best judges of thote

YR DARLING;=- ¥o, the Court has to hear thefacts and Judge,

dec'!de upon the faots whether there wasa reascnable ground to
feaxr.

TUE COURT;:;-I ohall give wide soope, in order to get in all the

evidence I poosibly can; either ailde can tell me anything
they want %0.

¥R SHOEBOTHAY; -

27 Q Did anything else ogour at that time? A. Tell, when we got

out of the range of the crowdl's rocks, We Tan into another
on the corner of paliburton Street and Farguahar, as We wore
coming down ¥icol Street, the orowd wWas coming rushing to

meet us, trying to intercept us, to get to Patterson's housne

as quick as we did. The orowd followed ue, and tried %o

interocept us, in getting to ratteraon's housd.

That wao ths attitude of the crowd? A. Well the attitude of

the orowd, I didn't stop, sOome Wexe pretty clooe, Wut I didn't

stop to sce that; I got the pottersons into the house and

got the driver to drive to Waotkine ctreat to bring Mr Bell

whoge head wop bleceding. I took Bell home and when I ocamé

back the windows in Patterson's house were trocken, and there

was a large orowd around there.
off

I tried to get them to clear
and they complained about a man standing with a gun at
the door of potterscon'e house.

They refused to go away until
the

man gave up the gun and I eventually went and took fthe
FUulls
Whot was the name of the man who had the gun? A. Sterling.

He sald he got 1t from one of the inmaten of the housnes
11
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What else happened there? A. There waa a rook thrown
through one of the windows while I was standing talking
to the crowd; +*‘hat roock came out of the cravd.

They objected to this man in front of Patterson's housa?

Yeo; he was standing at the baok door, faocing on Watkins

Streat.

. Hos often were rocko thrown at you? A. I was struck twice,

in the oar, on that occcasion.

In what duty were you engaged? A. As Chieéf of Poliaoes.
And you were engaged in the discharge of your duty?
Yes, trying to get order.

Peraonally, did you recognize any others in thot crowd,
benides those vou have named?

DARLING;= Thich crowd?

SHOEBOTHAM ; -They were part and parcel of the one orowd.

Q Did:- you recognize any others thare? 4. Up at Petterson's
house, Storey spcke to me, and ¥iller = I saw Dougan there,
right in front of Patterson's house on Watkins Street,

and 1 savw pavid Puroco.

DARLING;= Wnat ha ' the witness got there? I subtmit I am entitled
to know what he is reading feom, before he proceeds any

further.

I am reading from =y own book, of notes made practically
when the thing happened. I &lso saw Richard Griffiths

there and. T spoke to Arthur Jordon.

L

Q Did you see-yames nalrd that day, A. Yes.
DARLING;= I objeot. Don't suzgeot.

SHOZBOTHAM; -
Q Where did you see yomes RBalrd? A. Up at Patterson's house. I

saw him on two occasiona. I saw him on Fry Street and I aaw
him a* Fatterson's house.

You told us yvyou saw Robsrt wyaddow? A. Yea, and Thomaa
Miller, Alexander Laird,David Puren,James aird,Richard

Griffiths, Arthur Jordon =--
And Bon Miller? A. o. Thomna Miller spoke to me.

12
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40 Q@ You say that a rock went through the window of Patterasonts
house while you were standing there? A. Yes. a roock went
through the window of the kitchen of Patterson's house while
T was stending there.

The general attitude of that crowd was what? A. The general
attitude of that crowd was hostile towarde the Pattersons and

they were noloV.

Wha+ kind of noise were they making? A. Everybody seemed to
be talking and aome were shouting.
How long did that continue, from the time you first saw them

up at Fry Street until you left Patterson's house? A. I should
say 1t would be all of an hour.

rvhe crowd continued 2ll that time there¥ A. Aftexr I took

tne gun away from kxamxmmmthat man some of them want away but

they hung zround there for quite a 1ittle time afterwards;

gome of them went awaye

CROSS EXAMINATION BY MR DARLING;

Really the worst par:i of that was the stoning of the auto=

mobile? A.What I saw, the stoning of the automcbile wam the

woret; I didn't see the windovs broken, except the ona.

Lo And waa this continued for an hour, this row? A.

47

Yeaa.
Did vou notify any of the cther autnorities as to the

troubla? A. I didn't have tlme.
L Didn't you communicate by %telephome? A. 0.

L I suppose you are aware of the Riot Aot? A. Yes.

50 Thne Riot Act wap not read? A. Yo. :

51 Can you glve any reason why it was not read? A. YO.
52 Q Do you think there wae ocause for 1t being read?
THE COURT;=- There wan nobody there to enforce it.

MR DARLTHG;= I 'am examining this witneas.

13
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DARLING;
Q vou understand the oonditions under whioh it can be read
do you? A. I have no doub% that 1f the proper partles

had been thers, the proper authorities, that it would have
been read.

You think that it was a proper condition of affairs, in
which the Riot Act should have been read? A. Tea,.
They gontinued there an hour, you say? A. Yes.

You had cother officers there in that orowd? A. Yes, there

wara other police In the crowds

But you did mot go to notify the authorities to have the
Riot Act read? A. Mo,

I supposs you know you have powser youraself to rend the
Riot Aot? A. YO

Why? A. Becmuse y was not in a poaition to do 80. I had to
ses to these men, =-=—

Well, whether you had power %to do s0, or not you did not

read the Riot Act? A. 1 did not. I didn't have the Riot Aot
p
with ma.

'.;“.
You didn't think it a2 propsr time to have a corny of the

Riot Act? A. No. \Be\

Q I suppose you anticipated trouble there? A. Yes, but mot
quite so0 bad. W

A

Q There was liklihood of suoh an ocutbreak, was thurn?

1~. ™

A Nuffan bad; I thought there would be some trouble’ but nﬂf \}
80 bad. \ '

64 Q Did the BRios Act come to your thought at all during .
this time? A Yell yes, I guess 1t did,

* %

65 Q Did the Riot Act emter your mind during this time? A. Yes,
Put I didn't think of reading it myself.
14
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Q Whyt A: Beoause I was occupied with someshing else. I wanted to

get this dones without reading the Riot Act, I thought the

quietest way was the Dbasat way.

Did you think about getting somebody else to read it? A. NoO%
at thot time.

Not during the whole of this day?! A. No, T 4idn't think about
goetting anybody to read 1%,

You have no reason to suggest why the Riot Act was not

read, or why you didn't notify somebody to Tead 1%7 A, To.
Now, you saw, in the first instance, Haddow, Storey,Dickenscon,
English and Thomas Millerx? A. Ten.

was there a riot taking place at the tlime you first saw them?

1 would say they were very disorderly, the crowd.
Was there a riot taking place a2t the time you first saw them.
No, I would not asll it a riot then,

Then you saw Storey an# spoke to him afterwardsT A.
Or he spoke to yout? A. Yeo.

Yeos.

¥ha: did he say to you? A. e spoke to me about thi! man

He said he had no righ$%, or he didn't
think it was right, or that he hadn't any right Iith\thl Eune

At

atanding with a gun.

What did you 4ay? A. I told him it was all righte
What did Storey say? A. He said a whole lo%; I can't ugnntlr
tell you; theres were two or three talking at one time. They

gaid that if it was them, they would have been arrested.

A

vYou were not much afraid of Storey and these other ment

L}
N,

Yo, I was not much afrald of them, and T am not afraid of thnib

now, not for myself; I was afraid for someone alae.
You had no fear for yourself? A. Wot for mysolf,
Do you think that they had any oolor of right irn asking
you to0 loock after thin man? A. I don't think they had any
.ualor of right to speak anything about the man with the gun.
Q Did you think that the man with the gun was & proper condition
15
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affalre? A. If a man oomes to my home, and if I have a gun,
I will have it in my hand, 1f my home is attacked, but the
at the time 2 :
man EEXIXkxiksxgmx was not using the gun at all., He had taken
it from the FPatterson family. If my home or my family is
attacked and I have a gun,T will have it in my hand.
Why did this man withthe gun take 1t from the pattersons?
You betdaer ask him,
I8 he an aooused peraon? A. No.

He was friendly towards the Pattersona? A. T don'% know, only

that he tock it away from the pattersons. I didn't ses him
doing it.

On the sesoond occoasion did you recognize Haddow, at Patterson's

houase? A. I never sald I saw Haddow at pattersont's house.

Haddow was nct there? A. I oan't say that. I can't say that
I noticed hime.
The only time you saw Haddow was on the first occasion?

Yes, I spcke to him and he answered me.
Q When? A. He waan

standing on the street and I asked them teo

disperse and he says "VWe are not going to"
Did vou attemnt to arreast him thent A. 0.

Did you attempt to make any arreats at this time? A. Ho.

S. ickenson you say you saw at patterson's house? A. No, I

can't gay I saw Dickenson a2t Pottersonys house. I saw him on

Fry Street. He was taking o prominent part in getting the
two specials to quis.

What were they doling? Did you hear the conversatlon betwesn

him and the constables] A. No,I can't say. They were talking

about some woman having a ohild to Campbell, or scmething
about children to Campbell,

16
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Did you see them abusing the constables? A. I didn't sae
them strike them, no. ‘
There was nothing of that nature?! A. I think it was a
diaturbance myself, 200 or 300 psople.
But these partigular men? A. He was ons of the prominent men
there, Dickenson was; he was speakinc in a rough way at this
time; ya was speaking louder than the ordinary voics.
Did he make any threats that you hesrd, at the time?
Well, I can't say that,
How there were thrne different ascemblies that you spoke
©f; one at the end of Haliburton Street, ane at the end of —-
there are three different streetfd ends near the shaft 7
Fhe ascembly I saw when I went down was one at Fry Street,
Pretty close to the eorner of Farquhar; it extended right
around the aeorner of Farquhar. '
But the rioting didn't really take place until the Patterson's
oame up out of the mine? *. That is when the rough work
acmmenced,

98 Q Did you notice who did the rough work? A. I could not notice
that, riding fast in an automobile.

99 Q Can you say how many stones were thrown? A. I can't say how
many satones were thrown.

100 Q As many a= six? A. Yes, Y think more than twenty stones wers

thrown; two hit me and Bell was hit.

101 Q Anybody elsez As T oould not asays

b

102 Q At the time that thie throwing of stones took place, did

You notioe, or recognize anybody in the orowd? A.'Hd, I didn't
A
Irecognize anybody then.

17
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Q So you don't know whether any of these mem up here to=-day
were amongst the crowd throwing atones? A. I oannot saYe

Q mhey followed up the automobile some little distance
before throwing the stones? A. Well, no, I think they Just
walited until the.automobile was going through, and lined

up on both sides; some of the rocks came atralght across.

Q Do you think that you were s-earing to the fact when you

ewore that as many as saxiy twenty stone were thrown? A. Tom.

Q More than twenty? A. 1 oan say more.

Q More than twenty? A. Well I should say all of twenty,
because, the first one cameltraight aoross, and they were
coming aoross, and when I looked back after I was struock, I
aould see them satill throwing stones.

At what point in the geography of the city would you aay
that this aotual stoning took place? A. Farquhar Street,
near Fry.

Q How many feet from the corner? A- If you are in a ear going
fast, as fast as this car was traveling, 7you ocan'h

wtell,

Q Not as much as a hundred yards from the sormner? A. ToO.

Q About seventy five fest? A.I could not say. ‘

Q Now did anybody make a complaint to you at this time

about that ocrowd? A - Who? TR
Anybody at all? Did anybody at all ocomplain to you about
the attituds of the crowd,other than what you saw for
yourself? A = Well, at this time, there was nobody had

much ohance to complain to rme.

Did anybody complain to you at this time about the
attitude of that orowd? A = No.

18
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Waes Patterson very muoch frightened vy all this work?
He will be best able to tell you.

You could not tell that yourself? A,
what he said.

I can tell you

Never mind thas? A. From my own cbservations I would

8Aay he WAR.e

But you were not, yourself? A. 1 waas not what you would
gall afrald.

RE-EXAMTNATION

BY MR SHOEBOTHAM;=-

119 Q@ You said a few minutes ago that your suto was going an
fast as 1t could? A. Yoa.

120 Q !hgt wag the necessity for that? A. To get throuzh the
orowd,

121 Q Vhy?t

A. So there would be no danger of getting thess men.

122 Q@ In other words you wanted to get these men olear? A. Yes.
MR DARLING;— 1 will ask him a question.
VR SHOEBOTHAM;- Put 1t to His Worship first.

¥R DARLING;= I will ask my learned friend if he did the same?

YR SHOEBOTHAM;=-I didn't have to; 1t was re-examination; but you arxe
not antitled to re-examine.

THE COURT;=- Let me have your question.

MR DARLING;- I want to ask some questions in connection with the
patterson house.

THE COURT;- That doces not arise from the re-—examination.

MR DARLING;=- I will abide by Your Worship's ruling but this
is not a oivil omse; 1t is a oase in whioh you should

give the defence the greatest latituds.
19
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JOHN SHIRRAS, SWORN, EXAMINED BY R SHOEBOTHAM;
What is your cccupation? A.Folice Conatable,City of Janaimo.
Where wers you on the 11lth of Auguest last? A. I was

on Fry Street at 2.30 p.m.

What took you to Fry Stree$ at that time? A. T was there

with the Chief Cons:abhe to protect the men going and

goming from worke.

Did you experience any difficulty on that occasion?
Yoaos

You might just tell us the reason for the diffioulty?

When I arrived there, there was quite an angry orowd.

Do you know the names of any of the men there; did you
: 5

reaognise any of th-.nruwd there? A. Yes. N
Will you be good encugh to give us the names; did you .
maks a record of the names? A. I made a recod at the
potterscon houss, when the patterson family got home, and
the crowd followed up to the house.
130 Q Will you Jjust tell us the name s of the men whom you
recognlized there?
¥R DARLING;= At Patterson'a?l _
MR SHOEBOTHAM;= The men he made a record of at Patterson's hnu.l%.
A May 1 use my original 1list?
THE COURT;= Certalnlyes

A The Chief Constable apocke to the crowd on Fry Street
about 4.30 p.m. and Robert wgaddow replied from the
crowd; Sam Diokenson aspoke to speoclal Constable Rogers;
Isano Storey spoke to Bpecial cnnat;bl. Campbell.

131 Q Give me the names of the men in the ocrowd that you recog=-

nized? A.Harry Martin,Sam Diockenson,Isaac Storey,Alexander
Lalrd,Robert wmarrell Hugh Vurdook--I didn't know him at the

time, but Constable Young was beside me and gave me tﬁat
name and I put it down.

20
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132 Q Can you identify him in Courtt A. Yes, I know him mow,

133 Q Was he there? A. Yes, he was there, but I didn't know his
name at that time.
134 Q But you saw him there? A. Yes.

THE COURT;-What is his name? A. Hugh Murdock. Benjamin Miller was

there, and Thomas L!.illn:r, James Baird, Charles Styles,

Davis Purss, ArthwrJordon, William Englishy  William
Gibecon. .

CHIEF CONSTABLE;-¥our Waship, some of the prisoners want to

roatire to the tocilet.

THE COURT;- Yes. (Prisoners retire and the Court walts until th ey
return before continuing)

A. I may say that thenames that I have given, those were names
of men precent at the shafts, on Fry Street. I ha#? a lia%
of names on Fry Street and amlso a 1list of names attEFttar-
gson® house that followed after the orowd and werae,

%

present at patterson's house. Those names I have ,given
you were persons present in the orowd when the ;tanai
were thrown at the automobile. Then there was F;nnkhﬁ
Dougherty =—-— '
¥R SHOEBOTHAM;- Not arrested.
A Angd William wardell -—

THE COURT;- That is on the 11 th?t

1

A Yes, Monday afterncon; other two not arrested; and Rnbprt*ﬁ}

Smith, and another one not hexe; Fat Mulgrew,Willlam Bﬁx$1p.
William English; those were down at the shaft on Fiy street

and T have a list here up at the Battrson house, orl Nicol
Street.
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135 Q Just give a complete list of those you recognized at
the patterson house? A. Isasc Storey,navid Purss,Rcbert
EKilptariok (not here), Williar Gibaon.

MR SHOEBOTHAM;= 7 understand there wers a sreat many more men

therse than we have horea.

A Richard Griffiths,Benjamin Miller, Robert warrell,

Cnarles Styles,Arthur Jordom, Pat. Mulgrew, .eorge Young,

James Cumrige, that is the name he gave me. I think he was with

the Italian with the ocooky overalls; that is how I know himj

he is mot here; Tilliam Englis), William Thompson, not

here; ¢amal Hodgkinson, George Skoynsky, H. Murdook, and this

man here, Robert Waugh; I didn't reoognize him there, but

that name was given to me.

Do you recognize him? A. I know him now,

But you didn't see him there? A. No. J. Dougan; that name

was given to me. I didn't know him then. know him now, Dbut

didn't recognisze him in the orowd. Sam Dickenson, Arthur

Jordon, William gardell, the big Italian; I don't know his

name, he is not here.

How that list of names you have glven, you saw those men

there in that orowd that were down there on that occaslon?

That list of names with the exception of the two I have

meﬁtinnad, I will swear to, was gathered at ratterson's

house, and down in the crowd at the back of the shaft.

When you first wnt thexre?! A. T first went to Fry Street;

I arrived there about 2.30 in the afternoon,

Kow you ogan g0 on and tell just what took place, the
gcondition 1in which you found the people ascemblad theres

at that partiocular plaoe and what yvyou found at Patterson's
house a= well, and you might aleo give us your object in

going there? A. When I arrived at Fry Street on Monday
22
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afternoon the l1lth about 2.3C, there was quite a orowd; I

would say about 200 there, and they were quite ugir, shouting
and hollasting, but nmot so terrible at that time, and there

was two speclial constables, Rogers and gmml C=ppbell, goins down
Farquhar Street towards the orowd, and I obassrved a commotion in
the orowd, and heard several of them speaking about the
sreaclals, but could not say what individuales. Those specials
advanced right into the orowd, and the %o apscials got
separated, and the orowd ~ot around Campbesll and Robert

Haddow was ridiculing him, and Storey was ridiculing him. KMr
Storey was ridiculinh him about some ochild, and Robert Haddow
wWas wWas very prom nent regarding that,. How, I can't say
whetner before or after that, I really think 1t was after,

that Chief Neen went on the slidewalk, or came along the
sidewalk, and aklked the ocrowd to disperse. Hobert Haddoax was
astanding in front, when the Chief addressed the erowd, and

told them to diaﬁara., and told them they were doing things

that were not lawful, and were liable to get pulled up, and

asked them to move, and Robert Haddow replied to the Chief's
request "No, boys, hold your ground, remain here." After that,
I could not say who, but some oconstable tock away cumpball

frorm that orowd; he went over to the other side and gave up

his badge and baton, and took the other side of the ﬂt:?“t

Then gam Dickenson, this man here, this first man heres, - Q“

he spoke to Rogers and he says, "Are you a special constable

; y
Arthur? I emphasized what the remark was at the tlm.,.hT --rr

"You are a christian taking the bread and water out ¢I3a?r_
mouths™, or words to that effeot, and Rogers gave up hin
badge and baton alst. The orowd was pretty hostile at th&t
time, ana then the Chief Constable went down to go to. th!

L

ming, and then I esaw the orowd give thelr attention dprn to .
23 4
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the works, and 7 went over the fence, and T saw an automoblle
atanding there, and Chief Heen and warry Freeman, yanager of
the Jincle Fot mine, and a few workmen arcund this automobile,
and the workmen got into the automobile with Chief Neen,

ond went North, and the orowd swayed in that direnﬁion and I
vwent in that direotion after they\. Then the next thing I saw
was the orowd reversing, and I heard shouting that they are
coming up Parker Street; then the orowd rusned to Fry Street,
and the automobile ocame right around, and just as I got baok,
there is an empty lot on the corner of Pry and Farqglhar Streeots
and a big portion of the orowd struck through that éot, that
empty lot, and I saw William Wardell throw = atone ;t the
automobile; he was with a man by the name of McEwen, and just
at the end of Fry Street and Farqupar Street, there wnii& showerx
of missiles of the same desoription thrown at the uqfnnﬁhil.

b

pauosing, anl the crowd was shouting and yelling and made up?-ftlr

the automobile. I followed up after the machine as qn;ukfﬁrh{

could, not running, walking as fast as I ocould; swveral of fhr'
orowd ran, and several walked, and when I got up to Pattariﬁn'l
house on Niaol Streat, whﬁn T was within probably 150 Tﬁr?l-.
of the house I cbaerved the aorowd making a sort of retreat
from the house; My impression was - I

MR DARLING; I nbjapt;

A« The orowd retreated from pattersonts house, &nd when I went 1y
there I sav a man named Sterling; T don'* know Sterling, had
taken the gun, but some one told me =

MR DARLING;- I objeot.

A, T am trying to refresh my memory; scomeone told me that a gun
was pulled =

MR DARLING;- I objects
25 24
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A. There is an individual here that I apoke toc regarding it.

MR DARLING;—- I objest. You oannot give conversations. Xx A.Mr Kil=
patiriock t0ld mea —-—

141 rrom information you got you went whare?! A. Well I went up
thaere and I saw the Chief Constable with a gun =

142 If you don't know where therun oame from, you oan say 807
1 oould not really say where the gun ocame from. I tried to
disperse the crowd. They weare very urly and hostile.
What do you mean by "ugly™ and "hostile™? A. They were
shouting and hollering and running from one side tc the
other side, around about the gate, a howling mob; thu'@hxtaraun
house was the scle objesat ©of their sttention at that time. I
etoocd In the middle of the street with the other twec cfficers
and took thelr names, and this is the list I tcock. I alsoc
heard a few rerarks, I remmber at the time, William Fafdlll,
threw a etone at the automobile. I toock thise mmarmm.\m at
ratterscn's. xEmx The only stone I saw William wardell throw

was at the Jjunotadlh of Fry and Farquhar Streets. Griffiths had
!
a camera with him. ; 3

L9

N
One of the acouesed? A. Yes. I spoke to Isaac Storey. ﬁe took

a vory prominent part at the time Campbell quit. I told\him
I thought that he knew better than to ocarry on that ways T
Now dld you notice anything about Patterson's house; did
You examine 1t7?7 A. Yes, I noticed that moast of the winduwix
was broken, more or lesas.

You noticed that damage had been done to patterson,s house?
YTene

Did you find Patterson &*hGMHT A. I didn"t see them at

all after they passed in tﬁu-autcmnhilti
You say that you saw micsiles being thrown? A. As the auto
was passing the juﬂlti;. of Fry and warquha¥ Strutti-l-

25 |
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Did you sse any officer in oharge of the sutomobilel

Chief wyeen was along with the working men. I knew who
Patterson ~“as but they were the only cnes I recognized.
How fast was the autombolile going? A. Probably about fiftean
miles an hour.

About how long 4id this orowd continue? A. After I took
this list, I locked at the time, and 1t was 3.30 P.M. when
this liat was taken. I would say that the orowd remained
in the wieinity of patterson's house, untll about half
paest four ©o'clook.

Yomr desoription of the mode in which they were ocarxying
on, does that reaasonably pértra& the conditien in whieh
these pecple were At the time? A. T would say without
exaggeration that i1t was a very serioms disturbance.
EXAMINATION BY MR DARLING;=

How long have you resided in ypyanalmo7? A. I will be here
about twelve months next week; I have been angaged as

a police offiger for 13 yearws.

For the Clty of ypanaimo? A. I have been a peclioe officer
here for eleven monthm. ‘

How thess men. that you spoke about, 4id you know gnyl

of themj at the time that the rioct toock place? i

I told you I knew them all but two.

You had. known them before?! A. Yes, during the last three

months I have kncwn more people in FNanaimo than sver

before, because they were piloketting, where I was on duty
along the street.

Hone of thoee nameans were obtained from the other police?
Except those two, T know that they were either at the shaft
or at rPatteraon's house; I wlll aswear those men were there.

26
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You told us about a number at Patterson's house, and

also some at the shaft at 2.30. Did you recognize any

of the men in the crowd,except Fardell, that threw any
stones? A.Wardell, McEwen, they are the only two personsa

I aaw throx stoned.

Only two persons you saw amongst that erowd throwing
etonea? A, That wos the only twc thrwoing stones that

I can swear to.

Did you notice any of those men among the orowd throwing
stonea? A. They were there, but just the first list was
where the stones were being thrown; the seaond 1is%, the
second crowd, was at patterson's houase.

Farrell, did you know him before? Before this trouble
tock place? A. I have known him the last two months,
through picketting, I learned his names

When did you learn his name, or what did you learn his nams
wae? A. Eﬂbartuga;iellt \

"

Is that alwayes what you understood his name to bet?
Didn't you think his name was Joe Farrer, or that he
was a relative of the man whe had the candy store?
A I don't think so. A
163 Q English, you say you recognized him at Pattexson'e hn?n-;ﬁl
A Y-l; When I sav him first he was lying on the grass right
at the ocorner of the junoture of Fry and Farquhar, Ihéﬁ I
arrived. |
You pay he was Ying on the grass? A. e was about the

arowd after when the commotion started.

Did you see him get busy, as my learned friend lug%sntnt

Well, busy, I would not exactly say that he was bu?y'hutthég
crovd became very hostile. All T can say about Englilh

he was lying on the grass when I saw him first,

and then
27 e 2
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I saw him in the orowd. I will positively say he was a$

Petterason housas

166 Q@ Doesn't he live right aoross the street from Patterson's?
AT don't know where he lives.

MR SHOEBOTHAM; =
But you know that English was in the aro-d moving abou%?

A Yade

167 Q 'By M¥r parling) You say that you firet saw Mr English
lving on the grass?

A He was lying on the grass when I arrived at the junctionm
of Fry and parquhar Streets, at 2.30, when the matter

started and after that he started to move about in the
OTrCWde ;

Did he conduct himself impropexly?

T d4dn't see anything sbout his conduct and I would not

L

say that he did, but I sa® him moving about in the arﬂﬂd.i_
THE COURT;=-

Witn the &rowd as the crowd awayed?
A Tes.

iy ¥
165 ¢ (By Mr parling) Did you hear Mr Dickenson aasking the

crowd to move, to disperae and go hometl- S
=19
Or anybody?

Hos

Did you hear anybody trying to keep the ocrowd quinti_:
HOa

Or trying to command silence?

There Was sCcmeone who was giving some advice of that

kind but whether the acoused or other persons I can't

say. I have a slight recolleotion that there was Bnng&ni;

appealing to the crowd to be gquiet, but the appeal Was no
\ .

g =1=1-1
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Did you notice anyone smongst the crowd trying teo
repross them in any way? As N0,

Do you know whether Purnip was there or whers you

firet saw him? A. WThen I reoognized Burnio first JPe

wae right at Fry Street, right at the back of the office.

What office? A. The Cnmp;nr'ﬁ office.

Did you observe anything there and what he was doing?

I could not say what he was doing I ocan swear that

he was shouting and hollering regarding the workmen
that was behind the office.

Did you notice him again after you notloed him behind
the office? A. I would not say.

Do you know where R. W. Smith was standing? A, Tle was

where in the crowd but just where he was standing 1

could not just exactly swear, but he was in the orowd

Somewhere.

And Charles Styles, where was he?

Styles was around Rogers when Rogers gave up his yadg--
Where did you notice this taking pleoce?

A little above the Companyis offioe on Fry Street.

Where was Darvlid Pursa? A. He was pretty prominent in

that erowd on the corner of Fry and Farquhar Streets;

he was shouting and roaring about the workmen.
What about Jordon?

Arthur Jordon, I spoke to him at Fattersonts house,

I says, "Arthur Jordon, oan't you get this orowd away®"
What did he sasay? A. Well he says "I am doing the bast
I can"”

You gave me him amongat the list standing at the shaf®
did you not?

I will swear he was there, 1 azaw him there.
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185 Q You say that beoause you hawve him on your notes?

A Well it is wvery Adifficult to awearxr to thirty individuals,
but these oneas I will awear was theres, but for the
otners I am not Just prepared to aAY.

186 Q Why did you single out Jordon and ask him to $ry to keep
the crowd quiet? A. Beocause he was right up agalnst me
and a big Italian was very insulting in his language ——=

MR DARLING ;=
I objeot to your giwving his language, I did not ask for thask.-
I asked you why you sirnrgled out Mr Jordon and asked
him to try and keep the crowd quiet? A. He was

Tight up against me and when thia Italian was 80
ingulting —--

187 Q Did Jordon appear to be a man who might be able to keep
the crowd qulat? A. During thilis trouble I have seen
him having great influence over the crowd.

Wac the influence he exerted with a view to keeplng
the oromd quiet, at that time? A. On this particular
occaslon Arthur Jordon took no means whatever, a0

far as that was conoerned, to keep the crowd guiet.

I have seen him when picketting, keep the orowd quie%
by epeoking a few worda, bDut on this occasion ,T would
say that he did not take any steps to £m do sd. I
gan only speak of what I saw.

He was not shouting? A. All I can say is that he was
there.

Williar Gibeson, what about him? A. T saw him running

after the auto along with yames _aird.

Lid you see him taking any prominent part? A, T hnﬁrd

Balrd shouting and hollering at the top of hie voloce

down at the shafte
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What about Gibeson? A. It was Baird, at the shaft, I

didn't hear GCibson but Cibson and James palrd were
tegether.

They happened to be together when you saw them? A. Yoo,

What about William wardell? A. He threw a stons at the

junetion of Fry and Farquhar Streets.

What about R. 7. Smith? A. e was in the orowd.

Simply in the orowd? A. Yes.

You didn't notice anything about R. W. Smith? A. Ho.

Did you hear him shouting? A. No.
Or doing anything? A. No.

Pat Mulgrew? A. He was at the shaft and he was doing

some loud talking, he was talking pretty loud.
On that particular ccoasion? A. Yes.

Wnat wae he saying? A. I wounld net swear the words

he was using.

Whom was he addressing? A. It was relating to the

wWorkmens

Wnat workmen? A. Wokxmen that commenced work that day.

He was in the orowd and that is about all you oan
say abcocut him?

A. He was talking rpretty loud butl dnn‘t.

I 1 -
gﬂ%w what he was saylng. I didn't hear all that was

. azid.
Williarm Burnip? A. Te was at the baock of the offioce.

And Richard Criffiths? A. He was talking and shouting

and he was up at patterson's house and had a camera.
Did you notice him doing anything? A. He moved about
in the orowd.

Did yvou take the camera away from him? A, No, 1 haa
bo cccaesion to 4O #0.

Among those pecople at Patterson's houce what oneg

did you notice taking a prominent part in the
disturbanae? |
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A. I would not swear,that indiwvidually, T oan only srodl

‘colleotively; they were hollering and shouting and acting

in a dongercus WaY.
21l Q Tne orowd werel?! A. Yes.
212 Q You didn't notice any particular one shouting? /. They

were all together. I would not swear to them individuallye

Fitness aside.

GR-D518 BRITISH COLUMBIA. COMMISSION ON CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF
Box 3 RIOTS IN 1913 AND 1914 ON VANCOUVER ISLAND, 1916.

File 56 Documents re: court cases.




HAROLD WALLEARE

EXAMINED BY MR SHOEBOTHAM;-

213 Q

214 @

Your ocoupation? A. Follce conatable of the City of
Nanaimo,

Coming downto the 1lth day of August, last, where

were you on that date, say about 2.30 in the afternoon?

T was at the corner of Fry and Farquharx Strcets.

Now what took you thers? A. I waa thers to protect the
men who were ﬁaiiilt to theilr work.

How did you gome to be thers? A. ®hers was a orowd around
thare.

There was A orowd around at that time? A. Yen.

How 1 want you to tell the Court the condition of the crowd,
the conditeon of mind, that they were in and what they were
doing and any in the orowd that you recognizead. A. The
arowd was very hostile, which was shown by thelir shouting,
and by the epithets they were hurling in the direction of
the shaft and the language tha* was used; there was

pretty bad language used and some micalles thrown.

219 Q pid the men get out of the mine; the men tha® were

GR-0518
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working there? A. Tne men had got out at that
time, I think abocut half a dozen came out acmewhers

around three or just after.
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220 Q Who would those men be? A. Four men, Pattersons,

: man named Bell; I oan't recolleot the others,
221 Q@ You can'* rsgollasct any of the others? A. James
Reid.

222 Q id you succeed in proteocting them, or in getting

them away? A« They were tzken ur in an auteo, we
didn't have an understanding which way the aute was

zoing, and the crowd was watching and dad&ing back

and forth asnd ev-niuallr came up wparquhar Street,
everyone rushed that way and when the autc pa  sed

a shower of roekSwas hurled from the orowmd and Chlef

wyeen was struck, and one of the men in the auteo, I
can't state definitely who threw the rocks.

"here did the auto take these men? A. To Nicol Street,
to ratterscnts house.

Did you go to pa tersonie houset? L. Tone

How did the orowd behave there? A. Everone ascemed to

ba zTushing pell mell and rushing and shouting, sesmed:

to be a very frenzled crowd, as far asz I could Judééy
When T arrived at the house, the orowd swept baok n;\ﬁ;
if something had driven them away and I found & man
standing there with a gun, and that had driven
- them bock.
226 Q@ You took it thas the gun wzpg what indused them to
fall baok? A, Yean.
227 Q You didn't know whether it was loaded or not? A.No.
228 Q@ But you say that it was a frenzlied crowd; did that
continue right dswm up tc pPatterson's housa?l? A. Yes.
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229 Q Did you notice whether or not any damage had taken
Plaos at Patterason's house? A. Yes, the top and bettom
windew of the front room was broken. I can't say
a8 to the aide but there were two windows broken at

the front.
I don't ask you to say who did ithat unless you
absolutely know, bYDut in the orowd that you say was
there shouting at the Patteraon's house, did you re-
cognize any of the members of that mob. T am no%
asking you whether they did anything specific or not,
but just tell me whether or no y¥ou recogniged any in
that mod and if 80, who they wers? A. Yoa, I can
awear to everyone in that baok row.

THE COURT;

Cive their names? A. Robert Haddow.

MH DARLING;~Nhere was this? A. Elther at the shaft or
Patterson's houce,

231 Q (By Mr Shoebotham) I want you to tell me tha-nam--
of any of the crowd that you recognized either at
the shaft or at patterson's house, at sither one of
those places? A. David Purss.

232 Q Yes, go on and tell me the names of any other mhom
you recognized? A. Thomas Miller, yames Bazird, Ri&hnrd
Griffithe, Ale)ander 1.alrd, Benjamin Miller, Robert
rarrell, Willlam Wardsll, William English , Jomes

Hodgkinson, H. martin, Dickenson, Flockheart,Cummings,

Isamac Storey, William Cibseon. That is all I gcan
8Wear tO. 7
You have identified these As men whom you saﬂfth-r-
in’ that orowd? A. Yeas.
“hat were those men doing in the orowd? A. In asome
cased some Were very active; Robert Haddow was Td;r
active at one time and had quite a lot to say, I R

IremamboT.
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235 Q The others vere all there? A. Yeoe.
236  NowWw returning to the miasiles that “ere hurled -
¥R DARLING;= Has he given any evidence of that?
237 Q@ (By ¥r ZShoebotham) Did I understand you to ﬁay that
the Chief and one other man was struck? A. Yen, I
pn - one man struck snd the Chief .aa hit.
fo yowu knovw vWhich of the other men xXars «as-ntruck?
I didn't kncv him then but I found out since that
the man's name 'as Bell.
You sa: one of the other men beinz struck? A. Yeas.
CROSS EXAMINATION BY “R DARLING;=-
Ho+« long have you been in wanaimo? A. About aseven
YyaaTdas
Vhere was it, in what place #aa 1t, that this dis=
turbance took pfa¢e?- A. In front of the Company's office.
(By Mr “hoebotham) In “hat Yunicipality? A. Within the
City of wanalmo,
(r Darling) Where did yvou notice navid Purss? A. I
had a conversation #ith Dawvid Tursse oprposite rPatterson's
houce. .
He lives near there, does he not? A, iie 1lives Jupt
belo: there. He +as telling me, he Baid; that 1f3thé
man had pointed the gun at hir he “ould have closed .in
o hime
You -ould probably do the same thing under ﬂimiliﬁ

circumsatances ould you not, if a man pulled a gun

Y
on you, @“ould you mot close in on him? A. It would

depend on the clrocoumstancen.

> But that is what he said to you? A. There was late

b1

s23id, I can't remember everything that vias a&id,f

[}
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There was scmething sald about carrying a gun without a
license.
Q HYe was l1living right next door to the Patterson's was
he not? A. Wear there. It was on Nicol Street
and he lives at Waotkins Street,
It would not be ocut of hias way at all to pass
along there on his way home? A. Yo, it would be on
his way home but he was a long time getting thers.
You thought he was a long time getting home? A. If
he wa: going home. I saw him there for quite a while.
On his way home? A. T would not say that.

Didn't you see him at the shaft firet? A. I can't swear
toc that.

Did you see Styles therxe?! A. I can't awear to that

I may have done that. There were lote that I can't
~diptinotly remember.

And you #on'' remember hawving seen him? A, Not just
then, I ocan't distinctly remember. i

Do you remember seeing him that day at all?

oan't say I remember,

Did you see Purss in the orowd previous to speaking

to him that day? A. Yeae.

Did you esee William Burnip around there? F et &

have some idea I d4did but I can't awear to 1t.

You don't remember seeing him? A. I have a Tfalsh
reccllection but I ocan't swear to that, and I didn't mention
his name.

And are any of the others only faint recolleotions or
are you swearing to having seen them? A. I have given

the names of the othere I have sworn to. I

didn't mention those that T ocould not svear tO.
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But you think Bumip was there? A. Yen.

But you don't remember eeeing him? A. Yes, I can't

distinetly remember whether I eaw him or not.
Wiil yocu ewear that you saw him that day? A. Vo, I

seaw him that day but not on that ocoasions

Witness aslde.
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JAYES ROBERTSON SWORN
EXAMINED BY WR SHOERBOTHAM;=

262 Q What is your occupation? A. Police constable for the

City of analmo.

263 Q
264 Q
A

Do vou remember the 11lth of August last? A. Yesn.

Where were you about 2.30 the afterncon of that day?
Near the shaft.

265 Q ¥hioch shaft? A. Wo. 1 shaft of the Witern Fuel Company.

266 Q Tnat is situate where; A. Tn the. City of JHanaimo.

267 Q Did anything ococour out of the ordinary there? A. Yés.

262 Qn Will you kindly %ell us just in your own words what occcurred

thers that was out of the ordinary? A. Well when I went

there there was a big aort of a orowd there and my.lidea

was that they were waiting for the men coming from werk.
MR DARLING;=

I object. wever mind giving your ldeas. i

Py
269 Q (By ¥r Shoebotham) Were your ideas verified by what tock
place afterwarda? A. Yano.

L5

27C Q So there were men cﬂming from work and they were after the,
men comins from thelr work? :
YR DARLING; -

I obhjeot.

\
N

271 @ (©y ¥r Shefbotham) Now go on and tell me what ocgurred =b
there, or rather tell the Court just what ccourred there?
A TWell, we walted around there for a considerable time

and the men seemed to have difficulty, =
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diffiocultyw in getting from their work. There was
a larzge crowd there &nd Mr Freeman'z oar was standing
there and the Chief toock the Pattersons away in
the CaT.
272 Q Now T just want to make your uvidﬂnhu as short as
I can. Juet tell ue the condition of that crowd
at the time when thece men atarted away, as tc whether they
were orderly or disorderly? A« They wers
very disorderly.
273 Q Ware they oreating any tumult? A. Yoo
MR DARLING;= I object, that is both leading and unfalr.
274% Q (By Yr Shoebotham) Did the Chief get away with the
> Pattersons in the auto? A. Yes.
275 Q Was anything done towarde them =% all? A. Thnr-.
was z lot of rocks thrown at the ocar.
276 2 Did you see those yourself? A. 1 saw rocks thrnﬁn
Did any of them reach the car? A. I could not say

I was & good distance away at the time and could nbt
tell what effeot they had. g

Now sbout how many people would be in that crowd there?
I would say, taking the atreet mll through that there

would be about seven hundred people thare. \
279 Q Te that at the shaft alone? A. Wo. Also on the atreet | °
I 1

Tight along Fry Etreet.

280 And you say that they were wery nolsy7 A. Yen, shouting

and bawling,.
281 Wnat was the impression that you reazohed from the
condition in which they wore?
YR DARLING;= I objeot. It 1o for the Court to dec ' de,
after hearing the faota.
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282 Q Will you answer my question? A. Thetw sole objeoct
waa to keep the men from getting home and we were
trying to get them home without getting seriously
damagzed.

283 Q Now after the Patterscons got away in the automobile
did you ses them again? A. I didn't see them. I
went up to the houne.

About what distance ie it from the shaft to the \
housan? A. A short distance, probably two thousand
yaxrds.

285 ¢ Vhat did you find when you got there? A. A large
orowd some of them, coming back from patteraon's

housne told me that one of the Patterson's had put
a gun through the window =

WR DARLING;=I object, unless you can identify him as one of the

agouassd. If he says that scmebody ran back and tolad
him something wunlesssit was one of tnhe acoused ne

cannot give evidence of what he sald,
MR SHOEBOTHAM;=

I don' t know that it has any partiocular bearing on this

3-%-1 I8
MR DARLING;=mhen Iask that it be ruled out.
MR SHOEBOTHAM;= T am not jﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁg to objeot very astrongly
to it being rTuled out. ;
THE COURT ;= It doesn't amount to anything one way or Ikex
another.
286 Q@ (Ey ¥r Shoebotham} Were you able to identify any of the

members of the mob aither &t the shaft or down at the

house? A. Teae.
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287 Q Will you be good enough to mention the named. Have

vou any noteal A. These notes I took.
228 Q (By Mr parling) ¥nen did you take those notes that
you have in your hand? A. They arse in my writing

made immediately after I oameback to the office tho
same Jday.

289 Q ( By ¥r. Shoebotham) Will you giwe us the ncmes of
any of the memmbers of th-t mob thaet you identiflied

either at tne shaft or down at the house? A. William

-

wardell ,Willian Gibson, Ianac Storey, Davis Furas,
£;i4millﬂr, Pat Uulgrew, Geo. Young, Charleos Stylss,
Jas. Hodgkilnaon, Willism English, those are the
namas +« took at the time.

290 Q@ Thone names are names of men whom you recosnizad

waretneray A. Yage
291 § Did y¥you sce any others whose namaeas you have not
civen? A. There was a big crowd and of course there
were others whose names I didn't know personallys
292 Q But those whom you have mentlioned you are positive
about? A. Yes.
293 Q About how long dld that crond continue thare? A. FoOrxr
about an hour,.
EXANINATION BY MR DARLING:
Did vou notify any of the authorities about the touble

that was taking place ; did you notify the
Mazistrate? A. Hoe.

295 Q or tne wayor? A. Ho.
296 Q Didn't you think 1%t worth while? A. Not my duty.
297 @ About how long have you been a police officar?

A Thirteen years.

2 Lo
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29% Have you ever had.ﬁxparianna with riots? A. Yese

299 You know that there is such a thing as the Riot Act?
Yen.

300 7id you think that there was sufficient causes toc have
the Riot Act zTead? A. Tot my dut¥e

301 Did you think it was an ocoasion on which the Riot Aot
should have been readt? A. T don't know.

302 Q You don't know whether it waa suoch an ocecasion or not?

A T am not going to say.
MR SHOEBOTHAM;- ~he law otates when the Rio: Aat may be read.

A That is not my businecs.

THE COURT;= Tt ia not for him to say when the Riot Act ashall

be read.
303 Q y am asking you your cpinion as to whether or not you
thourht that was a proper ococasion to read the Riot Act?
THE COURT;= I rule it ocut on the ground that 1t would be none of
his businesa. I7 I was there 7 would read the Riot Aoct.
MR DARLING;= Hie opinion was asked about the crowd being tumultuous.
THE COURT;-— I rule thie out.
MR DARLING;=There is noc use asking any further question then.
COURT ADJOURNED =t 12 N. ¥mtil two p.m.

2 P.m. casa agontinued Pursuant to adjournment.
Seme Partles present,

MR SHOEBOTHAM;= If your Wership would ask the witnesses to Tetire
into the witneass rToom.

THE COURT; Yes (Witnesses retire)

MR S50EBOTHAM;= The Cnief of Police has aasked me to mention
one fact; in esocorting the prisoners to and from the prison teo
the Court House certain thinge are being passed from

Persons in tha crowd to the prisoners, such as cigarettes

and other things, Wwe don't know what, and that is dlrectly
in wioclation

of the prison regulations and any person doing
e
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that, any person found gullty of that 1le liable to
rrosecutlion,
THE COURT ;- T will mention for the benef&tof those in
Court room that during the time the priscners 2re
from the Court House to the gaol or from the gaol to
the Court Houses that there ie nc intercourse whatever to
be allowed with anyone outside, either in conversation
or in handling anything to the prisoners 2a they pass.
MR DARLING;- Can there be eome arrangement made whereby the
Iprilnneru might be allowed to be given little things,
1f done in the regular way, such as articles of food?
THE COURT;= That 1s & matter altogeiher for the . arden. 1 have

nothing whatever to do with that. 1 merely mention this

matter as it hams been trought to my notice and I mention

4+ in the hearing of those in the Court Room and trust
that it will not be done again.

Naxt witneas oalled.

GR-0518 BRITISH COLUMBIA. COMMISSION ON CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF
Box 3 RIOTS IN 19132 AND 1914 ON VANCOUVER ISLAND, 1916.
File 56 Documents re: court cases.




ALEXANDER YOUNG
EXAMINED BY ¥R SHOEBOTHAM;=—

A0 Q What is your occupation? A. Police constableoe

305 Where? A. City of panalmo.

For five months past,

Q

306 @ How long have you been a Polige constable?
A
Q

There were you on the 1llth of August instant? A. T was
on Fry Stree%, in the City of panaimo. N\

Q You wera there about what time of day®? A. Oh nhngtzﬁ
quarter toc three in thoe afterncom. 3

309 Q What was the ocoasion of your going theretl A. I went '\A
down thera to proteat the men ooming home from-wﬂéi.
310 Q Was thers any necessity for that? :

&
9]

MR DARLING;= + think that if he will tell the oircumsyances
1t will be for the Court to find out whether thereiwas

waoa any necasalty for it,

L2a
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311 Q (By ¥r Shoebotham) Why did you go there at that time of day?
A. Chief Neen gave uas orders to go.

312 Q When you got there what did you find? A. There was quite
a lerze crowd of people gathered around in fron of the
Company'a works.
About how many would you estimate in that orowd? A. Any=-
where Detween thres hundred and five hundred.
What kind of orowd was it, How were they behaving themselves.
Well, at the beginning they were notteo bad but just before
thex men ocame up they got very disorderly.

315 Q@ How many offiocers were there all told? A. Poaslbly
eight or ten; I could not be sure,

316 Q You say that just before the men came up that the crowd got
very disorderly? L. Yen.

317 Q Whot do you mean by thet? A, Pretty noley.

318 Q Did you know what they were after? A. I had a vague idea

¥R DARLING;=- I don't think that is evidence.

39 @ (By Mr Shoebotham) By the light of subsequent events, whas

transpired during the time you were there, and after, do you
know what they were aftasr?
MR DARLING;- I cbjeat.

320 Q (By Vr Shoebotham) Tell us what coocurred between the time

you went there and the time you got out the men? A.Well the

orowd was getting around the specislsand urging them to
quilt,

321 Q 1 want to shorten up your evidence as much as possible;

48 you see any men coming out ©f the mine? A. Yes at three

o'clock.
322 Q Who were they? A. T was told that-
¥R DARLING;— Never mind that.
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(By Mr Shoebotham) Some men oame up out of the mine?
Yep.
Q Wha* was done when those men came up What was the
attitude of the orowd towarde those men?
Thooe men were put into an automobile and they procecded
ur Farquhar Street and when they pasnad the coinqr at
Fry Street there was a wolley of ro#ks throin at them.
NHow were you able to identify any of the members of thie
cromd? A. Tao.
Did you know a2ny of the people there? A Yea,
Can you give ue th& names of some of those wheo were thaere?
Robert Haddow.
Did you meke a 1list of them? A. T did.
Whent A. Thet same afternoon.
Have you got 1t with you? A. I believe I have my note book.
You had better toke yvour note book and read them nlaﬁy?
A. I saw at NWo.,l YMine Robert Haddow, Ipsaanc Storey, Sam

Dickenson, gen lMliller, Willilam Wardell, Hugh vurdock, Allan

Cook (he is not here) R. Sturtan(nﬂlt here) T. Millerx,

B. Pursse, TFrank Doherty (not hecre) James faird. That is
all. '

No? did you say that there was 2 wvolley of stones thrown at

the auto as it passed through these ment A. Yaoe

Were you able to identify the individuals who hurlsq. the
astonea? A. No. |

Now after that auto got away what became of the orowd?

The ocrowd followed the auto up Farquhar Street. x

Did any or all of that mob get to Patterson's haq&ef
They followed the auto. .

W (BN

x5
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335 Q mney followed up Farqunar Street? A And I went stralght
up on Niceol Street. :

336 Q To where? A. To Patterson's houses

337 Q Tell us what you saw there? A. Well, 1 saw

the orowd
ratreating back.

33% Q There had been quite a number of people thers before
you got there?

MR DARLING;= I objeot. He can't speak of what was there befors he
got there.

1 aaw peacple thers. !
(M Ehnabotham] What condition were they in there?
Tney ware very dlsorderly indeed.

And were you able to recognize any of the pedople you
aaw there? A. A feaw of them.

r8n you remember who they wers? A. I believe I have some
there, if you want them read oute

Yess gyames Baird, George Young, Frank Doherty, William

English, D. Purss, J.Cougan, J.McEwen, T.Miller,J.Anderson
(not here) J. Hodgkinaon, Hugh Murdook, A.Jordon,Ben Miller
George Skyosky, C. Styles, R. Waugh, HJ?Errell,Pat Mulgrew
that is =Xk about all.

Now did you notice the Patterson house at all?
I did.

Did you notice anything unusual about it at the time?
The windows were broken in the fronte

About what timi would this be when you were at Pattersons'

housea? A. Poesibly between a quarter after to half past Je.

I think vou saild this orowd was very noley? A, Yesa,

LDid you notice anything besides the windows being broken

or any person arcund thec Patterson house? A. I saw one man

on the frorfverandah with a gun or a rifle in his hand,
at the door.

45
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Had the Pafter-unl got home by that time?

Yea, I suppose they werae. I saw one man on the
verandah.

Do you know the Patterasons? A. Yes.

But you don't know of your own knowledze whether they had
yet arrived at home or not? A. Well, +they ocame up in the
car from the mine, and it was my épiniorn they were home.

MR DARLING;- I object.

351 Q (By Yr Shoebotham) And how long did that crowd hang arcund
+there? A. Oh about an hour or an hour and a2 half I guess .

352 Q@ gad you policemen enough with those eight or tem to
handle that erowd in the condition in whioh they werse.

MR DARLING;= I objeoc%, that is a matter of opinion.

MR SHOEBOTHAM;-= Surely there could be no better judge, no
one better able to judge of that faot than the parties

themltlvui, the policemen, whether or not eight or ten
men could handle that kind of orowd.

MR DARLING;= I objeat to his expressing an upinioﬁ on that

matter.

353 Q (By ¥r Shoebotham) Do you say it was not possible for the
"policemen there to cope with that erowd? A. NOo.
EXAMINATION BY MR DARLING;

That last 1list you spoke about at Patterson'a house, when
did you take those names down? A. Just befoxre I left the
Place.
Did you take them down while you were still there? A.Some
of them were theres. I
You were writing them down at the time you were there? A.Yas
Thnepge same identical notes you have there now? A. Yes.

R. waugh, you swear positively he was there? A. I esaw

hirm on the stTreat.
Q Was he in with the crowd? A. He was thera.

Q@ He was on the at:e.ﬁg was he asetually in the crowd
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the time this tumultuous disturbance toock place? A. Yes.
w2 he aotually = that 1es at pattersonis house? A. Yes.
After they were retreating was it that you saw him? A/ What
do you mean?

You nmoticed the orowd retreating; you sald you noticed

the man with a gun and that the srowd that was there

apparently was retreating? A« Hoa was there after they

retreated,

After they had retreated I don't suppose there was ¥vray

much ©f a row coing on? "A. Yesa.

What took placet A. »w0 windows ware brokene

Did you see Robert Waugh at the time of the windows getting

broken? A. After that.

How many men ware standing right next to him? A. I can't tell

you. I Baw him on +the htrﬂut-

How far from the orowd would he be? A. He was amongset them.

YWhat tixe of day waas 1t that you saw Mr Waugh? A. Well, I

gannot Jjust say the exact time,

You are very exaot about seeing him, vyou might mention the

time of day that was?

Well T can't give the definite %ime.

Give it as near as you can? A. Well, between the periods,

after, during the time the orowd was there.

During what time was the orowd there? I am waiting to give
you time, have you got it there? A. No, I gave it to
yOue
During what +time was the orowd there? A, Well any tlime from
a quarter to 3 to half past k.

So that Robert Waugh would necessarily be there before half

paat four? A. That i1s when I saw him.

pefore half past four you saw him? A.,e8 I guess a80.
Did you notios who wase with him? Vas Mr Higgins with him

47
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or not? A. T don't remember.
Do you know whether Mr gaugh had his wife with him? Do
you know lire waugh? A. I know her to mee herl.

You don't remember whether she was there? A. No, I didn'tx

ase her.

She may have been there? A. She was not thers.

You swear that she was not there? A. Yes I didn't see herj
Was Mre Higgins around that wicinity? A. I can't .aay.
Do you know AMrs Higgine? A. Nos
You are the first one that has identified Mr Waugh as being
amongst that orowd at all. Don't you think that the others
would be able to identify him as well as you if he had
been there? A. I quite believe that,
Q Let me see your book will yow? A Yes (Book produced)
Q I notice you have "5 p,m."™ written down above his name.
A I will explain that, this hers, at 5 p.m., there was
a orowd of pesoph gatherad at No.l and there they are thers,
those that were there. You see James Baird's name and that
is 5. p.m. there.
326 Q«iamaa ﬁaird, you have got "James Baird, disorderly 5 p.m."
A Yesn.
387 Q What time of day w#M.all these men written down here, was
that at three thirty? A. It may have been after three thirty..
388 That is in ffnnt of the Patterson's house? A. Those are
the persons there.
329 "yames Baird,dimorderly 5 p.m."7 A. Instead of writing his
name on the other side, that ia the way I did it.
390 That was the second time? A. That is not in this omse at
all. '
391 Was yames paird discrderly at 5 pem.? A« At another plzoa.
352 What time of day was Robert Waugh's name written? A. Be=
ha
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t"em three and four.

393 Q Why didn't you commence Robert Waugh's name and write

down where you have disorderly 5 p.m.? A. I put that
in later.

394 Q Why didn't you write it up here? A. I aan't tell you.

MR DARLING;= I want this book marked as an exhibite.

Q

Q

BOOK MARKED EXHIBIT 1 - with pagésh referred to as
EXAIBIT 1A, EXHIBIT 1B, EXHIBIT 1C,EXHIBIT 1lD.

Why did you strike the worde "5 p,m." out, if i1t referred to

Robert Waugh? A. These people here were all gathered in

front of No.l. Mine walting for the carpenters to come out.

Speaking of page Exhibit 1D, what do you have to say with

regard to that? A. Those men were all gathered in front of

Howsle Mine and I juet looked over the liet, like that, and

Q
Q
Q

GR-0518
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I eaw Paird's name and he was acting wvery disorderly at No.l

and that is why I put "disorderly at 5 p.m.".

Which ia the first liet you made? Lpsimkxixg) A.Thie (pointing)
This Exhibit ALT A. That had no bearing on this ocase at all.
This was the first list you made out, the fira*: writing you
astarted in the book regarding this afterncon's performance?
ANNBWeT Yesa OT NO.e A. Teao. .

Then after that you made out this 1ist%T What time did you make
out exhibit 1A, what time of day was that do you remembex?

A. About four o'clook I believe cogntnbln Shirras and I

wera tocether. .

Four o'clock is the first time you did any writing that day?
A<Between three thirty and four o'clook,

Wnat time did wyou write E:n;hi'bit 1D?7 A+ I got this liat from
Constable Shirras at 5 p.m. that is at No.l shaft; he took

down that lis% and I copled that, but that has no bearing on
the Patterson oase.

Exhibit 1D has no haar&;g on the ocases whatever? A. No.
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This "James Baird diforderly 5 P.M." you wrote that yau:-clfr
did you? A. When Constable Shirrae was writing the

l1ist he gave me the names and I wrote them down. That

ia oy writing. He took the list and I copied that, not this
liest.

Thiea is the 115% I am referring to? A. This has nc bearing
on the patterson case whatevers.

You say that Exhibit 1D has no bearing on the Patterason
rilct at all? h: Exgept those two words.

That 1ies of Exhibit A1l? A. Yesa.

I notice "Robert wﬁugh and James Higgine™ written under
the heading of people opposite 5 p.m. Have you identified
Higgins? A. I may have overlooked hime

Don't you think it rather strange that you overlcoked
Higegine? A. It 18 possible.

You have got Robert parrell there T A. Tes.

And F. Poole? A. Hoa is not up hereas

You didn't read his name because he is not here, but ien't
it a fact that vou read the names of a lot of pecple who are
not here? A. Yes. T dildn't think i1t advisable, I thought
yvou just wanted those who are -here.

Were any of those named written down from any other lists
the other aonnabl-a&tmd? A. No.

You didn't write any of those list from other lists that
the other constables had? A. No.

-

How did you come to overloock Higgins? A. It le Fossllble

to overlook one.

When was Higegins disorderly or was he disorderly? A. I
don't know.

When vou saw him, you are not able to tell us whethexr he

was disorderly or not? You are a policeman, and have been

examined as an expert, giving your opinion as to whather
50
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or not men are disorderly but you don't remember whether
Higgine was disorderly or not? A. No.
418 Q Do you remember aseeing Higgine? A. Yﬁu gannot remember
everybody in a crowd like that, yvou ocan take out a few,
419 Then you can not remember Higgine? A. Yes, I seen him
bafore.

420 You amay that you saw Higgina before? A. I used to work
in the mine along with him.
You are just playing with words. Did you see him on this
occasion at all, of this rioting as 1t hae been called;
do you ewear tha* you saw him on the ocgasion of this
rloting? A. T would not swear to 1t.
Why have you got him down in your list then? A. I pesaibly
may have put that down later on. :
Fhere would you get that from? A. Thinking it over in my
memorye
Aftexr thinking it over in your memory as you say, that 1is
how you came toc put that down? A. FPooealibly.
Robart waugh - is ik the same, does wnat you have sald
pertain also to Robert waugh? A. I saw Waugh on thE'gtraet.
Did you ses him right in the midat of the ocrowd of

-

turbulent pecplet? A. He was there in the orowd.

Did you see him right in the midst of the crowd of turbulent

people? A. Well, they were not at the time, they were
quieted downes

L2 Q They were gquliet when you saw”’zugh? A. TWell they were getting

a little guieter.

L2g Q@ Wlere they quiet when you saw Waugh? A. Nkt exactly.
430 Q What were they doing, going home? A. Some of them were

soattering homes

421 Q@ Thise riot had praotically ended at the time you saw Waugh?

A Well wyes 1%t may have. 51
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Q Now the rest of the names in that book is your memory
about the same in regard to the rest of the names in that

boock as it ia with regard to Higgine and Waugh? A. Well no,.

Q You say that your memory in regard to the rest of the

1let is not the same ms 1t is with rTegard to Higgins and
Waugh? A. Not exaoctlye.

Your memory ls nct the same. What difference 1a there? A. Som

more goneploucus than the cthars.

You remember the others, whether you remember those or not,
ia that the idea? A. Yea.

Tall me the names of some of the conspicucus ones? A.Jamea
Balrd =

That was up at rattersens house? A. YTes.

What was he doing? A. He was shouting to arrest Patterson.
Or to arrest the man that had the gun? A. Some man that
had the gune.

You don't know whether patterson was in the houase at that
time or mnot? kﬂ. i understocd he was there.

Did he use ﬁattersun1n name when asking you to arreaet the
man? A. e might have.

YTour memory is pretty bad. Do you remember what name he did
use or did he use any name at all? A. T believe he did. I

Temember him naming Patterson.

Agking you to arrest Patterson? A. To take the gun away from
him?

Did Paﬁt&rﬂﬂ; have the gun? A. The man who was at the dcor
Don't you know that it was not Patterson who was at the

door at all? A. It may not have been pattersch.

QI suggest to you that 1t was not Pattereson at the door,

will that make any differcnce as to whether or not he used

Patterson's name when asking you to arrest the man? A. I

don't think so.
K2

BRITISH COLUMBIA. COMMISSION ON CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF
RIOTS IN 1913 AND 1914 ON VANCOUVER ISLAND, 1916.

Documents re: court cases.




But he did use Patterscn's name? A. Yes.

| You awear to that? A. Yes.

Your evidence 1s that he used Potterson's name in asking you
arrest a man wlth a gun? A. Yes.

You will eay that? A. Yesa.

Do you know Sterling? A. Yes.

Wasn't 1t Sterling was at the door? A. Sterling was at the
door facing on Watkins Street.

Wao 1t Sterling that he referred to when he naked you

to arrest a man with a gun? A. Mo

When he spoke about some man Raving a gun 4dld he use any
name at all or did he just say "arrest that man with the
gun®? A. No,

He sald "Arresat Patterson®™? A. Yes.

Well then, all that paird was trying to do waa trying to have

the man arrested who had the gun? A. Yea.

Did you notice anything else about Raird, did 7aﬁ ﬂntiue
anything else about him that was disorderly at all? A.No.
He was shouting mixk along with the rest.

That was when he was seying to arrest that man? A. He aald

that t0 mea.

]

Co you distinctly remember his shouting anything else?  A. I
heard him with the reat.

Did you recognize Vr palrd's volice? A. YTes.

Yho else was turbulent at this time at Patteracn's hauﬂii\x

LY
John Dougan.

[ Fiar
f LN

Wha' was John Dougan doing? A. He wanted the gun taken away.-.
VWould you ocall that turbulent? %x Is that the only turbulent
thing you can think of that he did? A. A few more fhingun

L
right to come out with a gun. 2

Anythi-g else that he saild? A. T gan't just :um-mﬁ&r.

|
Let ue have them? A. Me asked me, he sald that he pad no

-
\.
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LEE Q Did he do anything else? A. Noe

467 Q@ He conly spoke to you and asked you, whether right or not,
to arrest a man who ocameout with the gun? A. Yes.

468 Q@ And that is what you oall being rictouas. Is that what you
aall riotoua? A. Well there waas a gcod deal of shouting going
through the crowde.

YR SHOEBOTHAM;=The law says that sny member of the assembly,any=-=

one who ig in a erowd of that nature, is guilty of a charge
of this kind.

R DARLING;
469 Q Do you know the difference between a riotous person and cne

not riotoua? A. Tes. :

470 @ If you know the differencs, oan you say that Dougan was
rictcuat A. ¥ell he may not have been ﬂf the time.

471 Q@ T arm asking you toc awear, not what you may conjure up.

MR SHOEBOTHAX;- It is £or you to say Your Worship whether or not
there was riotous oconduct there, and if you find that
there was riotous conduat there, then the law eays thet
you are bound to take cognizanae of every man thu{-; it

is for you to put a conastruction on 1t.

MR DARLING;=-That was my argument in answer to my learned f;iind

before.
MR SHOEBOTHAM;=I asgked if they had a suffigient foroe to

cope with that orowd. On the other peint, if he xnewu th- <
difference between a rictous person and one not rintapl, that

is a different matter.
MR DARLING;= Will your Worship rule out the questlon as %o whether

or not Dougaen was rioctous a2t the time?

-

THE COURT;=1 shall rule this, that 1f tEaru waS n.riot going on
who
at the time, that all the members/composed tha* assembly

were riotous; that is wery plainly laid dowq._
54 :
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whether
You can ask him what he thinke, as to ki this man

*cugan was riotous or mnot.

(Mr parling)So you think that this man Dougan was riotous?
Yea, I believe he was.

What 4dld he do that constituted rictousness other than

what you have sald before? A. I can't say exactly.

Mr Shoebotham; he was there? A. Yes.

Mr parlingj;= No other Police officer has identifked Dougan,
and that being the fact, are you able to eswear definitely
that John Dougan was riotous? A. I would evear,T Ienlzﬁﬁnitivc
that he was there and that I belleve he was riotous.

During what time? A. During the time I saw him.

At the Patterson house? A. Yes.

Did you see Frank prarker? A. No.

YTou are not sure whether you saw Robert Waugh or not and
yvyou don't know anything about :amea Higgins. You mentioned

Higgina? A. Yes.

Did ¥ou notice Thomes Jordon there? A. I could not aWear

t0 hime

William Burnip? As T oan't swear to him.

Did you identifv Stylea? A. I believe T did. 1l
Cid "you see Styles; did you give us Style's name? A. iuﬂ.

At the time of giving your evidence? A. Yes.

Will you swear you gave i1t or do you remember? A. Yes, I

gave 1lt.

Where was Styles? A. I saw him in the aentre of the itreut.

At No.1l7 A. Ha; at Patterson's house. y

]

How far from vpatterson's house was Styles when you Bnﬁ him or
do you remember? A.Fe was there in the middle of the dtreect.
Q How far from Patterson's house ©r dc you remember?
COURT;= Oppoeite Patterson's house? A. Yes.

Q (Mr parling) How far ggam ratteraon's house?
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A: I could not tell you, it would depend upon whether diresot%

Q

A
Q
Q
A
Q
Q
Q
Q

Q
Q
A
Q
Q

or diagonallye

One hundred feet or thereabouts? A. It might be about

a hundred feat.

What time of the day was 1%t you saw Styleas? A. About the

time the orowd was all there.

About half past four? A. NO.

Arout four o'olock? A. I can't give the exact time Styles was
thare.

wae 1t after the time the orowd had started to disperse that
you saw him there or at the time the tumult was

at its worat?
I believe it had subsided a little.

gome of them had started to go home? A. They may have.
Had patterson arrived at hils houss when you aaw Stylea?

I don't remember that.

was Styles accompanied by his wife? A. I don't knows.

He may have been? A. I could not sAY.

Do you know ¥rs Styles? A. HO.

Did you notice whether there was anyone else with him oOr

not? A. o. I saw him in the middls of the strcet.

Alone? A. He was in the crowds

You don't know whether anyone else was with him or notl
No, thers was no one &lso with him at the time.

Do you know Styles? A. YoB.

How long have you known him? A. I can't give you the exact
timee

Six montha?t A. Yore than that.

And during that time you don'% remember whethex you ever Baw

Mras Styles or not? A. T don't know.

56
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You are not gulte sure what hour of the day it wad YyYou saw
Mr Styvles? A. NHo.

 Where did vou make those notes, in the middle of the road or
after you got bask from the office? A, It was about half

past four.

Where were you at the time? A. Near Patterson,s house.

What time of day did you complete your notes. Did you do any
writing that day after that? A. No not much.

You don't know? A. T may have added one the next day.
Or two or three daye after? A. No.

It was only the mext day that you added any? A. I‘ might have
beon.

Is 1t possible that you may have written something in that
book Zxmai two or three days after the tumult on those particular
ragzas? A. Posslbly I may have added B80mbe

516 Dld you consult anyone of the constables and then add other

names? A. HNOa

517 You didn't speak to any of the constables about the names
¥ou have written on theses three pages marked as exhitlita?

¥R SHOEBOTHAM;- You are referring to the Patterson trouble.

MR DARLING;= Referring t-lo those names there.

¥R SHOEBOTHAM;=There ie a page there that has nothing tuciﬂ With
the Patterson trouble.

518 Q (Mr Darling) The 1list of names rsferring to the Patterson

trouble, did you make any entries in that book two or thres
f [ I

days after the tumult had - taken place? A. T may have added
cne or two,

Did you consult any of the utha?&anntnblan about any of those

names before you wrote them down, as to whether they had the!

5

gpame ones on their liste? A, T would not aaAy. /

b

You might have consulted with them, is that anr;éut? A. I L
might. ST

&

\.

il
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You might have consulted some of the other constables
about writing the names down in that book, isn't that a
Taot? A. Ten.

522 So they were not written down from your own memory? A. Yes.

523 Yo did mmE consult with the other constables about 1t? A.Just:
checking with sach other.

524 And you added a few names after you consulted with them? A.I

remember them being there. I recollected them from memoOXys.
525 Q But they sugpgested names to you did they not? A. They
might have done 80.
526 You can say whether or not you wrote them down after con=
sulting with the other constables?

¥R SHOEBOTHAM; - I+t 18 no orime, witness.
527 Q (¥r parling) Ien't it a faot that you may havehad your memory
jogged by getting the other constables to suzgest some
names to you? A. Foeslbly, ¥es. j
Ign't it a fact that you did? A. The day after.
Yes, and some of them twco or three days after? A. No.
Do you awear there were no mémes or notes in that book written
down after the next day, after the pPatterson %trouble?
A. Ysa,.
531 Q You say there was nothing written after the lapse of that
one d4day? A. Yo
MR SHOEBOTHAM;= In reference to this particular ocaed.
MR DARLING;- Yes. ;
532 Q (Mr parling) Didn't you say that you wrote some of thome names
two or three daye after? A. No. )
533 Q You said it might be two days? A. I said the day after it.

534 @ Didn't you also say that it might be two or three days after?
A No.

535 Q Vhat conetables did you consult the next day with Fegard teo

those names? A. It might have been Constable Shizfes.
- . - <
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536 Q And Constable ypesn? 2. Noe

537 Q You didn't speak to him about those names? A. ¥e may have
talked.

538 Q Didn't you check up these names with the other oonstables
the next day; didn't you oheok each others names up? A. lio.

539 Q You did not cheok up these names with any of the other
constablesT A. We looked over each others listae.

R SHOEBOTHAM;= Nothing wrong with thate.

540 @ (Mr parling) How many names did you put down after
consulting with the other constables,two or three? A. I
don': k now how many.

Did you wrlite down any after consulting or cheoking over
your lists? A. I may have added one or two.

%

Do you remember what names you got from any ©f the other
conatablea? A. Ho.

Robert Waugh, is he one of the men whose names you may have
got from one of the other constables? A. Noe.

You put that down of your own volition? A.Yes.

Did you notice any of the other constables wrlting down
names after you had consulted with them? A. No. I

You said a little while ago that you were cheocking up

each others names reading them over, isn't that a faot? A. We

may have loocked them Over.

547 Q Were they writing down names when consulting your book?
A I can't tell.

542 Q They may or may not? :
MR SHOEBOTHAMj ;= If you like 71 will recall them.
¥R DARLING;= I don't want you to recall them.
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TEE COURT;= I have n¢ doubt in my mind at all that when
they were together in the Police office they had

talkad these matteras overs.s

MR DARLING ;= Thet is not a matter for the stenographar'a

notes.

Witneasa asides
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HENRY PATTERSONW

EXAMINED BY MR SHOETDOTHAM; =

549 @ Vhere do you reside? A. Nicol Street, the City of
wanaimo.

550 Q That is your occupation? A. A Miner.

551 Q Where were you sngaged on the 1ﬁth of August last past?
This present month? A. No. 1 Mine,

552 Q Near what street? A. Fry street, 1s 1t7

56563 Q No.dl Yine? A. Yes.

554 @ Is it in the City of ,analmo? A. Yes.

MR DARLING;= There is nlenty of evidence of that.

555 Q@ (Mr Shoebotham) Now did you have any difficulty on or
about the 11th? A. Yes.

556 Q Will you just tell us what ocourred? Were you working that
day in the minet® A. Yes.

557 Q@ What time did you quit work? A. Three oc'clock, came out
of the mine at that time.

558 Q Did you ejfperience any diffiqulty after vyou came out?

A Yes, a great mob was at the top of the street at Number 1,
and a great mob in the other direction and I wanted to geo%
home, we wanted to get home, and Chief Neen advised us to
g into the motor car and he would take us home,.

559 Q What was the attitude of that meb? A. I have no idea

how many.
' a

560 Q The attitude? Was it/quiet prderly mob, or otherwlse?

‘A Very unorderly.
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561 Q What was your feeling in respect to it?

MR DARLING;- I objeot.

THE COURT;— I will take it.

562 @ (By VYr Shoebotham) What mas your feeling witn respect to
that mob? A.Well, that there was something doing i1f they
got hold of ums.

863 Q@ You were afraid they were after yoult

MR DARLING;- That is unfair; that is a leading question.

564 Q (By ¥r Shoebotham) TWere you in fear or were you nott

A Yes.I was in fear.

$83x8'r DARLING;- I object to that; it is unfalr and leadinge.

565 ¢ (By “r Shoebotham) As a result of what Chief Neen told you,

what dild you do? A. Went in the motor ocar.

566 Q@ And where did you go when you got into the motor car?

A Tent towards that street.

567 Q@ Did you get home? A. Yes.

56% Q Did you get home by the moter car? A. Yes.

569 Q After you got in the motor car to ge' away did anything
cacur? A. Yes, a lot of rooks flying. 5

E70 Q Did anything happen any of the persons in the autaan.Twn
men got struck but I didn't sce them. Rx

MR DARLING;- I objeet. ,

£

571 Q (By ¥r Shoebotham) Did you see the rocks flying, being
hurled at the auto?r A. YTes.

572 Q@ Did anymRE get into the machine? A. TWCa 44

573 Q And at the time you were pa asing there, about hdﬁ_f&nt were
you going? A. Going like a flasn of lightning. ¢

] E
574 Q You were going fast. ¥hat was the attitude of the orowd as

vou passed through? A. I don't know. I had to hide my
head for the rooks. :

575 @ You were dodging mlsslles? A. Yen.
MR DARLING;= I object toc yvour suggpeating.
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(By ¥r Shoebotham) was there any noise? A. Lots of

tooting, I guess; I didn't hear much noise; I waas not
raying muoh attenticn.It iaa my head I was locking out feor
2ut you finally got home? A. Yes.

.Did you have any trouble when you got home? A. I got into
the house with the boys and rooks were flying through
the windows, rooks ocame flying through the windows.

How many windowsa were Token? A. Four in the kitchen,one

in the side room, and three in the front room.

Wnat did vou do whanthea rovks came flying into yvour house,

what did you think? A. I -ays to my ochildren to kesap

back, to protect them.

Wao there any noise or turmoil? A. I don't know much

about the outside,I never locked outside,but the rocks

weare ooming in from the outailde.

Well wou personally then didn't recognise any members of
the mobtT A. Not oneae ;

Who else were in the housa with you? A.All the boye and my-
oealf and my brother.

Before the 1lth had there been any trouble at all in
conneotion with getting to and from work? A.That.fan the
cnly day I orked. 2

And do yvou kncw whether there waa nﬁy cther reason why the

mob came that day? A.No reason, they were there 1n_th-~

morning but ascted like gentle men,anly adviaiﬁg me that I
was doingwronga.

At night they were there in foroe? A.Yes,but I don't know

what they wers at night.
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I am apnlking of the time you came out of the mine in the

afterncon; that afternocon,7as there any trouble? A.Yes.

ROoke were thrown? A. Yes.

CROSB EXAMINATION BY MR DARLING:

You had joined the union had you notl! A. Yeo.

How long had you bssn a member of the union previous to

this trouble? A. I joined it the first of ,,erch,I think,

or the lst of 3;ay, when the strike was started.

And were you Tecelving strike pay from the union? A. Tea.
How 1nng did that continues? A. All the time.

How much were you getting from thes union? A. $12.00
' And your sons were getting asomething as well? A. On their
own acoount {4 emoh I guess from the unione

After drawming that amount up to the lst of jray, you thought
better of joining the union and ceased your membership? A.I
didn't cease to be a membear, but T was told by some of them
that I went to Mr Stookett and asked for work and I salid it
was not trues I sald I never apcke to the boss for work sinoe
the strike, which was true, but on acocount of the lies of some
of my neighbors =

You thought the best thing you could do then was to start

to work yourself; A. Yes.

And never mind the union at all? A. Yes.

I surrose thaet was the resason why a lot of the unicn men had
a little bit of i1ll feeling againet youl? - A. They need mot,
because I never done anything to aoccount for this.

Exvept to draw strike pay? A. That was alle

You drew that from the 2nd day of way, was 1t? A. I gueas

four weeks, T got it every week.
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When you arrived at your home you got hold of a weapon at

your house? A.Vo sir, I never did.

Somebody elses did? A. I handled a weapon after my windows
were broke}

Did anybody elses handle a weapon before yvour windowa were
broken? A. No sir.

Waastidt this man Sterling out there with a gun? A. After the

windows were broken.

-28 there anybody elsae had any arms or ammunition in thelr

hands before the windows were broken? A. NoO,

Do you know Mr Purss? A. Yes.

Where does he live? A. Wext door to me.

Did you notioce anything partioular in his attitude? A.Nothing.

It waes natural for him to be about there at th; time? A.Yao.

You and he were friendly? A. We were always talking together.

You have never known of any ill feeling that r Purss had
against youtr A. No.

You have been on moet friendly terms with him? A.I am on
friendly terms with the whole of them/
I am speaking of this man Pursa? A. Alvways on good terma,
maber had any trouble with hime.

He happened to be amonget the orowd at that time, did he?

T d.m'r't know,

It was natural for him to be there? A. I don't know.

He naturally would look toc see whether any damagc was done
his ommhousa? A. Qulte a0,

Ae you were living next door to him? A, Yes.

How many guns had you around the house? A. Two,.

Yours and stafling's T 2. Yes, I had one.
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And Mr Sterling? A.No,my brot here.
Wasn't there a man named Sterling there with a gun? A, I
don't know,
“ou don't know of a man named Sterling being there with a gun?
e was a apeclal poclices He got the gun from m¥ brother and
had 1t at the back door. I never was out of the house wilth
a gun. T never had it lcocaded.
SHOEBOTHAM ;=
That was your only means of protsection in gase of assault?

Yea. I had no means or intention of using the gun but if

they interfered with my family I certalinly would but it

navar was loaded.

624 Q Did anybody have a rifle on the front verandah? A. There
was nobody wilth a rifle on the front verandah. _

MR DARLING;= J think ﬁharq is avidence that there was Hﬂﬁéfﬂd!
with a gun on the front verandah,

MR SHOEBOTHAM;-— The only evidence was at the back., You made a
sugceation that somebody had a gun but T don't think there
ia any evidence that any person had a gun on the front

varandahe

MR DARLING;=-Is that Your Vorship's understanding about the gun?
You don't re ember anything about any evidence about a man
hawving a gun on the front verandah.

THE COURT;~ I understand that there was a man with a gun but the
evidence to=day, I understand was that that was at the back.

625 Q (2y Yr parling) ?herd is a verandah to your houseT A.Two,

a baock verandah and a front verandah as well.

626 Q {(By !r Shoebotham) Did you have any other way of protecting
vourself if yvou were attanﬁud, than by using your gun? A.If
any person had come into the house, with my nﬁildran there,
I would have defended myself and th-ﬁ-
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627 Q@ You had your gun for the proteotion of yoursilf and

family? A. Yeo.
¥R DARLING;= I objeot, that 1s suggesting.

Witness 2slde.
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THOMAS R. STOCKETT SWORN
EXANINED BY MR SHOEBOTHAM;=-

628 Q Your ocoupation? A. General yanager of the Weetern Fuel Ccmpany,

629 Q@ Do you remembsr ths 1lth day of August last past? A. I do.
630 Q Where were you at 3 o'clock that afternocon? A. EXEEm

fn and around Number 1 Mine of the Western Fuel Company
in the City of ;nnnimu.

681 Q Now did any men work there thatc day? A. Yes.

622 Q@ Who were they, do you know?
MR DARLING;— T will adnit that they ware the Patterson family
and pell and Reld.

A Yes, we had about fourty five altogether in the mine during
the 24 hourse The men came out of the mine at three
o'aclock.

623 Q Did you have any difficulty in getting the men away that dey?

A A great af deal of diffioculty.

623% Q Now what gave rise to that difficulty? A. There Was &
large gathering of men and women around the property.

624 Q@ That was the character of that orowd? A. Well, they were
very boisterous and noisy.

625 Q So much a0, that did you take any steps?

¥R DARLING;= I objecte.

626 Q {ﬁy ¥r Shoebotham) What precautions did you take to get
your men a&Way?T A. T had notified the police that the®®
waa a large orowd expected to be around the mine 1£ the

afternoon, from the report that I had =
MR DARLING;- I object.
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THE COURT;= I want to hear the e-idenoes.

YR DARLIRG;- I object toc hie giving any conversation he had with
anybody else, as that has not any bearing.on the case.

THE COURT;- He has stated thet he notifled the Chief of Pollge.

MR SHTEBOTHAM;- And the reason why he notifiecd the Chief of Police
ia important,

627 Q@ I want you to tell me why you did that? A. Because T was

apprehensive of difficulty in the afternoon when the men went

to work.

Did you have that difficulty of which you were app rshensive?

Yeos.
What means did you take to get them away, take the Patterson
family for instance? A. They were takern away by the Chief
in the auto,
630 Q What was the attitude of that orowd towards the Rattersons?
A Well,it wae a very fierce attitude, a very bad attitude.

631 Q@ So muoh so, that you deemed the precautions you took

necassary?

MR DARLING;= I objecte A. Yes.

632 @ (By Yr Shoebotham) It has been sald that in passing through
the crowd, towards their home, in the auto, that a shower of
missiles followed? A. I did not ses that,I heard that.

MR DARLING;= I objeots

A I had other men to look after to get away safelye
633 Q Did you have to take precauticns to protect all your men On
that cocoasion? A. Yes.
EXAMINATION BY ¥R DARLING;
You probably had seen something of riots before? A. Yes.
And you know there is suoch a thing as the Riot Act, whioh may
be read on suoh an ococcasion? A. I have heard there is such

a thing in British territoxry.
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636 Q Do you think that that crowd at the time you actuslly saw them,

GR-0518
Box 3

File 56

not what you heard, but at the time you aotually saw them,was
of sush a nature that 1t would be necessary toc read the Riot
Act in order to quel the multitude? I willread you Section
£8 (reads). Do you think it was auch a orowd that

there was any neces-ity for the Mayocr or some other official
to read the Riot Act in order to disperse that orowd? A.I1t
¥ight possibly; I think I should have done asc 1if I had
auathorlity to do ao.

You would have read the Riot Act on that Occasion? A. I

Did-. you notifly anybody to do so? A. lo, I notified the

Chief Constable and wayoTX.

About what hour of the day was it that you notiflied Mr
Shaw?t A. T am not positive,

w58 it about half past two? A. No, earlier in the day.
Had they been there all day? A. Wo, not since morning;

they were there in the morning and then they dispersed and ocame
back again in the afternocon.

When did they start coming back®! A. Aout two o'clook.
At two o'olock did yvou notify Mr Shaw? A. No, it would
probably be in the afternoon I notified him.

You never notified him in the afterncon about the trouble?
Noa

‘-I

You had plenty of time to do ms0e? A. I had plenty cf time %O

-

do 8.

You never notified ¥r Simpson about the tioublp? A. TWoe

Or any other wagistrate, in the afternocon? A."&é.

It was only 4in the morming. Did you tell Mr Shaw you expscted

trouble there in the afternoon? A. I think aaj,I was apprehen=

sive 311 day; from raporta I had, I wasa appxahanuive that there
¥ i

ol
-ggli H& trgghlu and that it moat likely .1 wquld hare muntib
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to hime

Q Wow in this evidenoce you have given,you say tnere was o
gotnering of men and women there and that you were =ppre=
hensive since the mcrning that there waas going to be trouble
when the men came out of the mine? A.I thought there would
be trouble.

In the morning befors there was any gathering at all? A.There
wae trouble at 7 o©o'oloock in the morning and I naturally
sntiocipated there would be trouble in the afternocon.

I don': suppose you are in a position to say, or that you
were in a position to obhserve exaotly what was geoding on in

the afterncon? A. Yea, to a general extant.

Q Where were you, at the coffice? A. Yo, right near the pit
mouth and the lamp house. I was not in the office after halfl

paat 12 until after the m=n had gone home, until after
the disturbance.

Q You say the crowd were boistercus? A. I heard thEm:calling
but gannot reocolleot what they salde It was a very nolsdorowds
You were attending to those other people who came ﬁut of
the mine? The stoning nf.thé auto,you didn't aoece tPatTA.ﬁn,

I sav the pattersons starting away from the mine.

Wnen the Paitersons came out you gave them over tnchnetablc
Neen to look after, while you looked after the restiof them?
No, I didn't pass them over to anybody in partiaula;.

i
Conptable _een come and took charge of them? A. Yes. .|

by
And you toock charge of the others? A. 1 took chargat:bf them

‘,"u
i "k
in o SERBE. L i g
1 i

You were so buoy witnh the others that you didn'st ﬁotiaq uni

atoning? A. I sav the auto until it turned the udrner:nndi

then the crowd rushed towards the auto,waiving their hands)

for them to o that way and following it ups ! i :
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658 @ You didn't see anything more? A. Not of those particular people.

€59 Q Did you recognize any of the people? A. Yes during the day
I recognized quite a few, :
¥R SHOEBOTHAM;=- This, Your morship 1s the ocase for the Crown, except

this, T want the ateno rapher to note, that I have a large

number of Zmother witnesses; Arthur Roger, J. Campbell,
¥illiam 1aird,Andrew Yurdook,John,James and Arochie Patterson,
James Reid, and ¥r Sterling, and T may say in addition to
that, that sc far as Robert waugh is ocncerned, and yames
Higgine, I do not intend to aek for a committals I don't think
theres 1s svidence which would justify it, and as there is no
other charge against either of these men, they are entitled

te their releass, I alao intend to ask the dismissal on this

charge (there are other charges against them), of Sam Conner,

Frank Barker, Alf. Vardell, Thomas Forxrdon, As to all the
others I make a formal motion for committal, unless my friend

wants to adduce evidences

DARLING;-= T would like to sse the information against these men.
SHOEBOTHAM; - YTes.

DARLING;= T would like to know if there are other informations
againot theass men.

SHOEBOTHAM; - Yes, if you want to know.

DARLING;= yesterday I was informed by my learned friend that
he was withdrawing the other charges agalinst the 1list he
handed me and was bringing in lieu thereof a number of
charges against these men for Trioting.

SHOEBOTHAM;~ There are other ocharges againet these men and

they have besen remanded until the 29th.

DARLING;= T suppoass it was a mistake in ineluding them in this
1ist.

SHOEBOTHAM;= I.don't conalder 1t waa a mistake.
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MR DARLING;= wmhere is no evidence against them.
THE COURT;- I am going to let you off on this.
¥R SHOEBOTHAM;= The Crown is not working to commit any man

against whom there is not evidence to justify a committal.

“HE COURT;= I don't think =0 either. Do I understand that thers

are other informations against theae men?
YR SHOEBOTHAM;= With the sxception of Waugh and Higginse, the others
AES all remanded.

THE COURT;- Well that stands. T will release Robert Waugh
and yames Higgins. Tha.croun has withdrawn the charge
against these parties with reference to the 11lth of Auguet
and I don't see any othexr and you are therefore free.
Robert waugh and yames Higgine, the Crown has withdrawn
this oharge against you and you are therefore frees. i o

release Sam Conners, Frank Barker, Alf. Wardell, Thomas
Jordon from

this charce charge brought against you to=daye

MR SHOEROTHAM;= Put the officers will have to retain them

on the other oharges on which theyare remanded.
THE COURT;-= TYesas.

¥R DARLING;= T have three witnesses in regard to the case of

William Burnirn that I would like to call,

THE COURT;= %Yere the witnesses out 'of the Court Room?

YR DARLING;= mhey could not have been out before as two nfj

them were acoused. T will eall William Burnip.
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WILLIAN BURNIF
EXAMINEDEY MR DARLING; ;=

660 @ You heard the evidence given against you here in refemmce

to this oharge? A. Yen.

661 Q That have you got t say as to where you were at the

time of the alleged riot? A. I left home after dinnex

about half past 2 en the 1llth.

MR SHOEBOTHAM; - You had better put the other witnesses cut now.
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COURT;~ Yea (Witnesses retire)

Q (Bg Mr na:lin:} You left your house at half past two? A.Yes.

Q Whﬂia did you procead to? A. Took the Gilleasple “treet where
I was picketing, 4 or five of use.

Ware- you about the premises of number 1 mine or around

Patterson,s housae? A. No Blr.

patwean the hou} of half paast 2 and half past 4 o'clook?
Ho.
You swear that positively? A. I awear 1t.
You say that you proceeded to Cilleaple Street? A. Yes.
Whet part of Gillesple Btreet? A. she south ende.
How far:from Patterson's house?! A. I don't know Patteraon's
house any more than Nic 1 astreet, T don't know the house.
How far from No.l shaft? A. I guess o quarter of a miles
You could sasily hear any trouble that was going on? A.Yes.
And are you sure you didn't take a sneak away? A. No. I diad
not. I oan oall Constable manays I was talking to him between
half past 3 and four o'clook.
You swear that you were not there at the soene at 3;1? A.NO.
It was a miestake when it was said that you were there? ~A.Yese.
Thers did you see Constable Rannayt A.He came along,drliving
xXsxgywith 2 man about half past 3 or a quarter panst
three. :
676 Q Down &t this street where you were? A. Yea.
MR SHOEBOTHAM ;= CROSS EXAMIWNATION
677 Q@ Thoos house wWere you picketing on Gillespie qtrenti

MR DARLING;- 7 don'® think he need answer that? A. T was not

picketing any particular houss, no house in particulax;

T was just watching men going towork and takinz a nutf.
YR SHOEBOTHAM;= As the evidence is very slight against thia man,
I don't wish to press the charse against him and I
would ﬁak for hias discharge.

THE COURT;=~he Crown has taken ¥bur matter intoc considaoratign
72
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and as the evidence against you was not wvery strong,
has withdrawn the information and you are therefore at

liberty to go.

SHOEBOTHAM;= All the others, T must ask for an Order for
Committals ]
DARLING ;= May I ask 1f the accused are to be oommitted
on the charge that has been handed to me, whether this is the
same charze that you are asking them toc be committed upon?
SHOEBOTHAM } = + am asking tha;.t they be committed on the
information read to-day.
DARLING;- (after looking at the information) Yese, 1t
is the same that was banded to me.

THE COURT;=- 717 suproase I had better read the names OVers

¥R SHOEBOTHAM;= You oan order their committal to the

County of Kannimo Gaocl at Victoria, ams 1t will be necessary w0

do s0, in order to have them properly taken charge cof,.

THE COURT;= I can commit themes

MR SHOEBOTHAM;= You have got tc ask them if they have anything

to pay, and give them the formzxE of ocommittal.

THE COURT;= I have got the form; there will be a separate
committal but T will read it all over at once after reading
the namese.

COURT;= Robert Taddow, D. Purss,Thcomas Miller,Alexandsr
Laird;;amen Eiird,hrthur Jordon, Richard Griffiths,

William English, Pat Yulgrew,CRarles Styles, TWilliam Wardell,
Rcbert Farrell, Sam Dickenason, pen Millex, Willlam Flookheart,
R. W. Smith, George Skoyneky, H. Murdook, George Young,#illiam

Cummings, John Dougan, Willlam Gibeson,Isaao Sturl?; H.wvartin,

Jamea Hodgkinsonj stand up.
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H
THE GGUHT;-;HawinE heard the evidence do you wish to say anything
in answer to the oharge? vou are not obliged to aay anything
unless you desire to do so} but whiever you say will be
taken down in writing,and may be given in evidenoe agalnst
ynﬁ at your trial. You must oclearly understand that you have
nothing to hope from any promiese of favour,and nothing to
fear from any threat,which may have been held out to induce
you to make any admission or confesslon of guilt; but whatever
you ﬁay may be given in evidence against you upon your trial,
notwithstanding such promise or threat.
MR DARLING;=There will be nothing said by anybody.
THE COURT;=(To the acocused) It is my duty to asend you up for trial
to the first Court of Competent Jurisdioction, and in the
meantime you will be remanded to the Common Gaocl of the
County of wanaimo, at Vioc torlae.

=

MR SHOEBOTHAM;= Yy friend saye that Mr Styles is suffering:

from asthma and 1e Teceivinc treatment nexrse. If that is,

the case, I would ask that an exception be made in ﬁi- il
case, and I would ccnsent to hia being committed to
the Nanaimoc Gaol.

THE COURT;= <8 there any doctor's certifiocate?

MR SHOEBOTHAM;= I will consent to tha&te

THE COURT;= All right. The committals will be made out.

YR SHOERBOTHAM;= They are ready for signature before you go
awvay =0 that they will be able to go to Victoria to=

'EI:E‘DI'I'G‘-‘

I certify the foregoing to be '
a true and correct report of
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EANAIMOC RIOQOT HO.:"1.

TIME 2.40 to 5 p.m. AUGUST 11th 1913.

YLACE: FRY STREET, 0. 1 SHAFT, and
PATTEREON HOUSE OM NICOL
STEEET.

SYNOPSIS (OF EVIDENCE.

-

JAIRES EBAIRD. IMeeri; P. 1l2. Saw him both on Fry Street and at Patterson

Housc.
P. Z21. Shirras. Sew him on Fry Z2treet
Pe S0, at Saw hi~ runninsg zfter thc snto with Cibson.

Hesard him shouting and hollering a2t the top of his

voice down at the shaft.
Bair¢d and Gibson were together.

Weallbank. Saw him in crowd gt Shaft or Pstterson's

hﬁuﬂeu
484 Young. Saw him at Pry Street.
45 Young =2aw him at Petterson’™s House.
£8,49 & 50, alsoc 58 & 55. Belrd was consplcuous. and

was Aalso disorderly at 5§ p.n.

WILLIAM CUMMINCS. 2. B. Heen. He was with crowd on ¥ry Street. 200

pecple there. They msade Special Constables. 4é}
Campbell & Rogers guit. :

P, EQ_IWall'bEmk.. Saw him st Shaft or Paotterszoh's hcua:‘:,ﬁ

P. B. Icen identificecs at Pry Street.

':-'-15 ™ e 13 Tr -r

B.15 T " L L1 Hc was ":El.'lfil‘.l[«_": a

prominent purt in getting the two sSrecisls to
gquit.

He wis one of the promiment men there. Speaking
in & rough way.

Shirraas identifies on Pry Strect.

Shirras saw him =t Patterson housco.
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Ye spoke to Rogers."Are you s special
Conatable” You a Christian ts¥ing the bread
and water out of our mouths" Rorers gave
np his badge ané baton. The ecrowd was
pretty hostile.

7id nmot heer him asking the crowd to move .
to fispersc and go home.

“2T1lbank identifies at “haftit or Patierson’'s
house.

Young identifies at Fry Street.

J. DOUGALN . Heen esrw him at Patterson's house.

Shirras took down hi= na=mc a8 being at Pettersonh

houvse.

Young i1dentifiea =2t Patterson's house. Eﬂ

He wanted the pun teken away.

A pood deal of shouting going on. He mey heove

been riotons.

I believe he was riotouz.

Iieen saw him in Pry Street crowa.

spperm—

& EZ2. Shirrasa saw him in Fryf Strcet an? alsoc at

e e A

Patlerson house.

27 Zgw him in crowd. Crowd became very hostile.

8B He wasat Patterzorn House,

T 54§1Ta]1bank. Stw him st Fhaft or Pettercson's house

-

p. 40/ Robertison i“-ntifies. fia,hwih:; bl

e A A=

P T T T T e T —— i e ‘/
T= 45&’Y¢uhs szaw him at Patterscon'c house.

—re— = £
ﬁ;’ :_{ﬁ__‘-'i j F‘:"'E""“I-'-I:!!"-"-al - ‘[ﬂ-nn{.\.. e | "J'-' IF} ﬂ' Gt L - Ll s ;{.-4,.____
b,

20 & BEE2 Shirras sz2w him in both nleces.
Did not mistake him for Joec Parrer.

Wellbank identifies st shaft or pettcrson hou=se.

- = aa= S plen
Young saw him at Patterson's house. b

" ™ Ll L} " ™

A.:__J:i_r ,ﬂm .z:-l-—: a{’}ﬂ:f‘ﬁf‘&fﬂ'm-
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WITLIAYN FLOCKHEART. wallbany identifies in crowd at shaft or

Tatterson's hou=o.

WILLIAYM GIB30OIN. r- 21 & 22. Shirras identifics in both erowds.

20 &n31 Shirras saw hir ronning after the snto
with Paird.
Wallbank ddentifies.

Robertson identifies.

RICHARD GRIFIFITIE. IHeen 2w him ot Patterson house.

Shirrses saw hir at Patterson House.

Hed 2 camer=s with him.

"ag talking =and shounting snd had s camera.
They were hollering and shouting and seting
in a2 dangerous way.

S4 "allbank identifies:

o e,

ROBERT HATDOT . ' 7 &fﬂgfﬁg_i.wﬂﬂ in ¥ry Street crowd. Eefused
! 4 !

/! 4 h .
/ to /mM@ve on when ordered.
. / \

Y rJ:I f sy rrk
p. 12 | mden iacptifies.

Pe. 16 Thsﬁoke to ﬁﬁ? Zpxi¥e and he answered. T

ﬂﬁi;ﬂf as%hﬂ kim 1o é&ﬂnerse and he 20id"We are
; \\\ rm \"*'3) S ;f:'/— oy i
not godng to". ogeste.. I6 k;7m
ﬁ. 20 Shirraﬁ:R\The Chie%xgongtablt anoke to
the crowd ﬁq Pry Btréﬁt sbont Z.47 p.m.
and Hobert Eﬁﬁq?w repliéﬂ from the crowd.
pisES Shirras. Tasa rigiculing Campbeall.
The chicf't?1a them to disperse
end esked them to move esnad Robert
Haddow replied to the Chief's
raegueat "Ho bﬂFE?KPDIﬁ your érnunﬂ

b
remain hore®, "~

wo- St b S
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Wallbank. Robert Haddow was very active at

time and kad guite a lot to say.

cAMES HODGKINSOI.

p. 22 yHeen identifies at Patterson house. ﬁ

p. 34 jWallbank identifies.

. 40 4

Tobertason idantifics.

P- 45 (Yourng identifies.

<ORDAI.

P ﬁnen identifies.at Patterson housec. Spoke to him.

P & E2E. Shirrae identificese in both places.

D I epokeo to him at Patterson's house. I willl swear
he wes at the shaft.hzess

30 I asked him to keep the crowd guiet. During this

trouble I have secen nim having greatl influcnce
ovaer the crowd. Onm this particnlsr occasion Arthur
Jordon took no means whatever to keep the erowd
guiet. I would say that he 8id not take any steps
to do so.
¥Young s2w him in very ddisorderly crowd st Patterson

houcse.

ALEZATIDVR TAIED.

P. 12 Teen. Saw him &t Petiersorn houase
20 Shirracs saw him 2t Patterson house.

34 wallbank identifies.

UERRBY XAD TTH

I

[

/1

(e
S

- Shirres sew him at Petterson house.

D. Fallbank " " b o &
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Wallbanl d4dentifien.
obertaon identifics.

& 45 TYoung identifies.

THOHEAS MILTER.

I'een ddentifices at Pry Street.

Aleso at Pattersor house. He spoke to me.

L1 L (1] iF

Shirres identifies.
Vallbank identifies.

& 45 Young identifies.

PAT MULGREW.

P & EE EZhirras identifics in both erovras.

T- e was at the ghaft doins some loud talking.

P Roberteon identifies.

P Young identifics.

Pa Shirras ddentifies in both plcoees,

P

P Youmng ifentifies.in both nlaces.

DAVIL PURSE.

Ps 12 Ileen saw him right in froni of Tettersorn houce.

tn Watkins “treet.

& 22 Shirras identifies in both places.

He was pretiy prominent in the erowd at Fry Street
shouting and roaring.

& B5. Wallbank identifies. Hod = conversation with
him. Ee lives necar there.
REobterison identifies.
YToung identifies.

Patterzon. He lives next dosr to me.
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CEQRCE SEOYIISYY
L)

Pe Shirres. He was at Peatterson house

“

P- Young identifies 2t Patterson houre.

-

?Ejﬂ Saw Streoet.

Jdoesm, He r i crowd.

Ko .

7

ISAAC STOREY.

lleen. Vae taldng to the ecrowd.
Storey wes there.
Storey =2poke to me.
Iie gpoke Lo me z2bont the man wit:
I wea not afraid for myselfd I was
come one &lac,
Ye anoke to Fpeceirl Constable Campbell.
Storey was at Patterson houre.
I zpoke to Storey. Te took & very prominent
rart at the time Camvbell quit.
Tallbenlr ifdentifies.
Robertson jdentifics.

Young identifies.

fhirras zaw him in btoth crowds
Siyles wes sroudd Rogers when Rpgers gsve up
his badge.
Tallbanlk cannot swear Styles wa:s there.
Rotertson identifies.
Yourg identifics.
& B6 Young 22w him in the middle of the street,

ebhount 100 fTeet from the Patterson house. He

w2 in the erowd.
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ATIDLIAM WARDELL .

22 Shirras ldentifies in both crowds.

I saw him Willirm Wardell throw =2 stone

at the automobile. There wasg a shower of
miceilesn. The erowd was shouting aznd
yelling.

William Wardoell threw & stone 2t the sutom-

obile. The ofly stone I saw William Tardell

throw was at the junction of Fry and

Farguhar Streets.

Werdell & McecEwen sare the only itwo persons
I saw threw stones.

He threw = =stonc at the Jjunction of Fry
and Farguher Stireets.

Shirree identifies.

Bchertaan ldentifice .

Young idenfities.

GEORGE YOUUG.

Shirras identifies.at thne PFetterson Honsc.
Robertson identifTies.

Young identifiecs.

sl

LT ] T ea— S Y T
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